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., ,'I.'r'ldependent Audjto'r‘s.Repcrt RE '

'Saco School Board . -
City of Saco School Department
Saco Mame we .

'We have audrted the accornpanymg ﬁnancra.l statements of each major fund and tbe aggregate remammg
~fund information of the City of Saco School Department as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, as -
- listed in the table of contents. ‘These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Saco School -
s Department’ s ma.nagement Our responsrblll,ty is te express oplmons on. these financial statements based
- onour aud1t B : : :

- We conducted onr audrt ini aecordance Wrth audrtmg standards generally accepted in the Un1ted States of
-America and the standards applreable to financial audits contained in Government Audztmg Srandards :
.issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards requlre that we plan and perform s

;= the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance abcut whether the financial statements are free of material - '
',mrsstatement ‘An andit incliides exammmg, on a test basis, evidence supportmg the amountsand e
~ disclosures in the financial statements. Axn audrt also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

srgmﬁcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement -
: presentatlon We beheve that our andit provrdes a reasenable basis for our opmlens

‘ As descrlbed in the notes,, the ﬁnancral statements present only the Scheol Department Governmental

_ Funds and Fiduciary Funds and are not intended to present fairly the financial position and changes in -
. financial position for the Clty of Saco Ma.me n eonformrty w1th aecountmg prmcrples generally accepted
o in the Umted States of Amenca. R : ~ :

L In our opmmn the fmancral statements referred to above present falrly, i all matenal respects the
: -"respectrve financial position of the fiinds of the City of Saco School Deparl:ment as of June 30, 2007, and.
the respective changes in finaricial position and the- budgetary comparison fof the School Departmient
) General Fand for the year then ended, n confonmty with accountmg prmclples generally accepted in the
, Unlted States of Amenca_ o :

" ,In accorda.nce wrth GovemmenrAua’mng Standards ‘we have also’ 1ssued our report dai‘ed November 20
2007 on our consrderatron of the City of Saco, Maine's infernal control over financial reporting and our
- fests of its comphance with cértain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and -
" other, matters. The purpose of that report is'to. describe the scope of our testing of internal control over - -
_financial reportmg and compliance and results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal -
- control over financial reporting or on comphance That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with the Government Auditing Standards and'should be considered in assessmg the results of
" pur audit ' : - :
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t-Our audtt was conducted for. the purpcse of formmg Opmlons on. the fmanc:al statements of the CItY of _
Sdco School Department ‘The additional information inchuded in Exhibits A-1 through B-2 and Schedules

. land 2 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the fund financial

statements of the City of Saco School Department Such mformatmn has been subjected to the aud1tmg
_procedures apphed in the audit of the fund financial statements and, in ounr opinion, is faJrly presented in
~all matenal respects in relatlon to the fund ﬁnancml statements taken as a whcle :

. '_November 20 2007

SouthPortland Mame :




Statement 1

E CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTIVEENT
L : ‘. 'Balamcé Sheet :
Governmental Flmds
T June 30,2007 '
(wrth comparatlve totals for the year énded .Inne 30 2006) e .
: ~ -Other Nonmajor. =~ - Totals -
. Goverumental .  Governmental Funds

" General. *.  Funds - - 2007 2006

Cash andcashequlvalents LT s e e 124751 1247751 ¢ - 109,413

Due from the City of Saco . -, .. .. 1227778 -357535.° 1,585313. 1,337,985

- Interfund receivables * - - . L L 207897 .0 94 207991 - e
o Accountsreceivable . . 0 T o Lo g3pm140 0 T 95050 L 426,773 552,771
G brepaditems. ooy asseaim0se’ o asaos
o Dwemodes . vt e st 1913 L9138 1381

“'-Tot'al"as'séis' ST e L q77A66. T USRIl 2959977 2,:454,502_

_ LIABILITIESAN])FUND BALANCES
”i__i‘___LlablhtlBS" : S S R S T T AP T R
- . Accoiints payable ancl other accrued habﬂlties' L 2459397 36,803 0 0 282,832 1 419,130,
CAcomedwiges o o e igeeaml o Cmsil ool LIILIS2 o Losddds -
" Intecfund payables Coeer e el T 207,897 0 207,891 o
Duetothe City of Sacs.© - . _' T T 350 S350 ='_'4_2,SS.1

" Total liabilities - ' R 1315404 . 286951 1602355 1506425

» ;Fﬁnd balances e
Reservcd ) A ST ) s i L
S Inventory Lot e e 13 1913 - T 1381
L Unreserved P T AL S R o e
. Designated v w0 m L oAp0634 L e 429,634 . 294,645
Undﬂsigua;ted reported ind T e R I ' o
. Generalfund - . o oo 0 agasog T - UL L 432528 . 429634
. Special revenue fund el TS T L 293347 293347 . - 222417
' 'I‘otaiﬁmd ba.lances ' Lo 862,162 295260 1_,1-57,42_2___ © 948,077

: Tﬁtal Ilablhtles and fund balances I S 2;15/;7,56'6" skt agseaml 2 454502
b i T CE See accompanymg notes t ﬁnanczal Statemenfs :




" Statement 2

CITY oF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Chauges in Fund Balances
L s o : GovernmentalFunds '
Lt oTae L s T s U For the year ended June 30, 2007 :
T L (With comparatlve totals fortheyear ended June30 2006) . )
: S - Other Nonma}or . Totals . .
Governmental " " ‘Governwental Funds

'G_éhér_é!' Funds 2007 C 2006

Revenues _ R S Co e T e L 7 . Lo A
' “Taxes (City assessment) S 8 14065854 7. < T14,065854 13,508,865
.. Charges forserv1ces e 785272 o 322,021 - L,077.293 - 806,945
. vIntergovemmerttal . . 0 et 10,487,849 1555475 12,043324. 11,304274
".._Intergovemmental on behalfpayments REI S S 706,698 . T 2 o0 LT06,698 1,575,420
'._‘Mlsceuaneous o R G sRe e L 61008 Y 130,592 L0 415,148
' - Total_revel_m_es__ o DT 085,257 1,938,504 - 2_9,_02_3,761- 27,610,652 -

:; Expendltures
Current Tl SevilanlE R B
Tnstructions’ CAR 19,064,752 LT e 19,064,752 ;"18 051,322
S Stixdent supportsemces _' I P L _' '823.610. - e :_:823,61'0 751, 936.,.--
' General adm_‘lmstrat}on EIREE 625 387 ' s .. 625387 508, 03_:9
" School administration 00T T e g4 694 Tt 804,694 808,203
" Operationand maintenance ofplant Lo el TeT e s h 0 2010997 2,024,052
_;Bulldmg mmntenance/fea51b1hty AR 129,42.9' P i ', 129,429 7 86,146
©_'Student transportation -+ .7 . S osaole s T S 834016 669,110
‘School lunch .o T e T TEIs 10 S5TR1IG:T 619,488
. Programexpenditures - ¢ A I 1238932’ 1,288,932 1,260,677
e - Maine State Retarement on- behalfpayments L 1706698 o v - - L706,698 1 1,575,420
i Debtservice T oA eeT T e D A 947,991 975,881
' Tota.1 expendltures L T 26047374 - 1,867,042 28814416 27,330,274

;Excess (deﬁ(:lency) of revenues over (under) expendltures o B  ; 1_3'7- 883 R 71,462 e '209,3'45  280_7,3-78 |

‘ .'.=_Netchangemﬁmdbalances 137 833__:' S TLA62 209345 0 280378

'"'Fundba.lances begmmng ont:ar LY 279'”- ;"22-_3’798_ 948077 667,699

"_-’Fundbalance‘s,,end'of.y_ear TR SER '562,1_62-,)',‘ : i'ff 295260? 1357422 048077
D R Ce ) Seeaccompam;mgnoz‘estofnanczalstafements




" CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT .
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
' Budget and Actnal- Budgetary Basxs o

" General Funid .

o Stat_eznent. 3

For the year ended June 30 2007

Budgeted Ammmts

_ Ong_mal

Fmal

¢ Actmal

_Vanance with

final budget
positive -
‘(negative)

Revenues

- City assessment (mcludes adult educatlon)
S Charges for’ semces

A Intergovemmental -

) 'Mlscellaneous e

14,065,854
ot 758,127
¢ 10,384,392 -
e

14065854
o 758,127 ¢
110,384,392

1,000

14,065,854
755,272
10,487,849
169,584

o (@.855)
103,457
68,584

L Expendn'ures by functmns

Tota.'l revenues

Instrucnons R

L Student support servmes

: General admm13trat10n
- _School admmlstratlon H
'Operatlon and mamtenauce of plant
' Building mamtenance/feas1b1hty
Student- transportatmn Sl

) iDebt service

L 25209373

119,304,160
862,722 7
. 540,092
832321
- 2,000,826
100,000
© 915,906
-947,991

- 25,209,373

19,305, 860 }' :
862,722

- 54@,092,' .

830,821

2,000,626
100,600

© 915,906
947991 .

125,378,559

19,116224

821,313,

628,384 .
805,595
© 2,010,797
131,506
835,564

947,991

169,186

186,636,
41,409 -
o (88,292)
. 25226
(10,171)
(31,506)
| 80,342

25,504,018

203644

Tota} expendmlres by ﬁmctaons ' 25,504,018 25,300,374

Excess (deﬁmency} of revenues over (under)

expendltures (294645) {294,645y - 78,185 372,830

‘- Other ﬁnancmg sources (USes)
K Budgeted use of surpliss-
‘ Total other ﬁnanclng sources (uses) B

-‘(294 645)
e 645)

204,645 - L

2046457
204,645 -

294,645

L f_Net change in fundbalance budgetalyba.‘:.ls ‘ SR - e _ : 78,185 78 185

oo Reconmhatmnto GAAP bas1s o A P Bl T A e DT
[ncreasemaccrued teachersummer sa.lanes Lo ST e . 99,698

| th_d bal_'ank:e_:, besinming of year | 7_24_,279' |

862, 162

Fund bai'ance, end of year - - A E T B ' % _
' PR R ' - See accompanymg notes to ﬁnanc:al statements.




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTN[ENT
TN Notes to Fmanclal Statements

'H—[E', REPORT]NG ENTITY

- V.T_he C1ty of Saco School Department operates as a departrnent of the Crty of Saco Mame the basrc ﬁnancral
* statements' of which have been 1ssued ina separate report dated November 20, 2007 for the year énded June 30,

. 2007

S The accompanymg fund fmancral statements present only the City of Saco School Departrnent operatlons and are
not initenided to present farriy the financial position and changes in financial position of the City of Saco, Maine, in’

‘conformtty with accounting prmcrples generally accepted in the United Staies of Ameriea: Certain disclosures

o . ",baszlc ﬁnancla.l statements

g relevant to both the City of Saco Mame and the Clty of Saco School Department have been dtsclosed m the Clty g |

' SUMMARY 01? SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

o The accountmg pohcles of the Clty of Saco School Deparlrnent conforrn to accountmg prmcrples generally ‘
w0 agcepted in‘the United. States of Amerlca as apphcable to governrnental unlts The followmg isa summary of the

SR ’more srgruﬁcant pohcles

o A Basrs of Presentauon ' O

The accounts of the C1ty of Saeo School Department are organrzed o the basis of funds, each of w]:nch is
considered a separate accounting entity: Each fund is operated and aceounted for with a separate set of self- -
. balancmg accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, equity, revenues and expenditures. The various funds
" are'grouped by type in- the fund fmancral statements The School Department uses the followrng fund
' categorres and f[md types I A : .

'Fund Frnanclal Statements , ' ' B ' :
.. Fund ﬁnancral statements report detailed mfo;matrorr about the School The focus of govemmental and
e enterprlse ﬁmd finafcial statéments is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is:
. 'presented ina separate colurnn Nomna_]or ‘funds are. aggregated and presented in a smgle colmnn -

i GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ha All governmental funds are accounted for usmg modrﬁed accrual basrs of accountmg and the current ﬁnanclal' o

'_ . ‘_resources measurement focus; Under this basis - revenues are recog;mzed i the accountrng perlod in which
D they becomne rneasurable and available. Expendltures are recogrnzed in the accountrng penod in wlnch the -
L fund l:ablhty is mcurred 1f rneasurable ST - .

L Revenue Recogmtlon

Revenue resulting from exchange transactrons in whlch each party grves and receives essentlally equai value o
s recorded on the aocrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is
o recorded in the ﬁscal year in which the resources are measurable and become avallab}e Available means that

' the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected o be collected soon enough
~* thereafter to-be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. ‘For the School Departrnent, avaﬂable means’
expected to be recerved Wiﬂ'lm one year of fiscal year—end ' : :




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Notes to Fmanclal Statements Contmued

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTENG POLICIES CONTINUED

Nonexchange transactrons i Wthh the Sehool Deparimeut reee1ves value w1thout dlreeﬂy gwmg equal value !

~ in return, include property taxes, grants ent1t1ements and donations.” On an accrual basis, revenue from -
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which, the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants w IR
_ entitléments and donations is reeogmzed in the fiscal year.in which all ehglb;hty requu*ements have been

- satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing reqmremenm which specify the year when the resources are .

. required to be used, or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matchmg requirements, in which the School .
Department must prov1de local resources to be used fora speelﬁed purpose; and expenditure requirements, in

which the resources are prov1ded 1o the School Department on a reimbursemeiit basis.. On'a ‘modified aecrual' ._ U

S ba31s revenue ﬁ'om nonexchange transactlons must also. be avadable before 1t can be recogmzed

s Expendlture Recogmtlon R A R s : S W

. The measurement focus of govemmental fund accountmg 8 on decreases 1 met: fmaumal resources

" (expenditures) rather than expenses. Most expendltures are measurable and are recorded when the: reIated
o fund Hability is. mcurred “However, prznc:}pal and interest on long-term- ‘debt Whlch has not matured is R
e :.*recogmzed When pald Allocatlou of costs such as deprecxatlon is not recogmzed in, the governmental funds :

- B - Budﬁet

O _ f The revenues and expendltures of the General Fund and the Adult Educatlon Program are controlled by a
. "_:formal lntegrated budgetary aceouutmg system Hlstorrcally, the. budget has been prepared ona modified :
__accrual basis of aceounting, except that teachers” summer payroll is budgeted on a cash bas1s “For finanmal (
: reportmg the Saco SchooI Department records the full hablhty for teachers summer pay '

' C Investments
' :‘In,vies__truents &re_"stated \at. falrvalue S
. D : 'Ihv.euto ﬁeS'

R School Luuch mventones are valued at the lower of cost (ﬁrst-m ﬁrst—out bams) or market Iuveutorles '

" “include the valie of U.8. Department of Agnculture COH]InOdlthS donated to the School Lunch Program
, The purchase method is ‘used to account for inventories.- ‘Under the purehase method, imventories. are’ . :
v recorded as expeudltures when purchased; however material amounts. of inventories are. reported as assets of .
- “their. respectlve funds; Reported inventories-in these fimds are equaﬂy offset by a fund balance reserve,

"+ which- mdlcates the assets are unavaﬂable for appropnatlon even though they are a component Of reported |
assets ' W TR e '

- —DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS B

-The Sehool Department’s deposrts and mvestmeuts are mvested through the Crty of Saco Mame at the hlghest
possible rates, in conformance with legal and administrative gaidelines, while avmdmg unreasonableé risk. The

©  funds are invested in hqmd investments planned to epincide with its cash needs during the year: “The School

?‘Department's deposits and investments represent a portion of the City balances. The categorization as to the leveI
of risk of all the City deposn‘s and m_vestments can be found in the City of Sac_o Maine's basic financial statements.




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT :
Notes to Flnan(:la[ Statements Contmued

-BUDGETARY VS GA.AP BASIS OF ACCOUN”HNG

. The Saeo Sch001 Deparlment eurrenﬂy accounts and budgets for teachers summer salarles on the cash basis. Since
 the teachers have provided all the required services under their contracts as of Junie 30, 2007, accounnng prmc1ples -
B generally accepted in the United States of America require that the cost associated with those services be recorded .
" diring that period: By aceruing the teachers' summer salaries at June 30, 2007, the effeet on the general fund -
balance is an mcrease of approxnnately $59 698 as reported in the’ genera.l fund on, E:Xhlblt A— -

Also, as reqmred by aecountmg pnnc1ples generally accepted in the Unlted States of Amerlca (GAA_P) the School
. has reported a revenue and expenditure for Maine State Retirement contributions in the amount of $1,706 698 .
- made by the State of Maine on behaif of the School Department_ Since the amotint has not been budgeted, there Is _
7 adifference in reporting on a budgetary basis of accouriting vs. reporting under accounting priniciples generally '
L ;:aeeepted n t}}e Unlted States of America. The amount has been included as an mtergovernmental revenue and :
L _expendlture in the General Fund on Statement 2 There is no effect on the ﬁmd ba]ance at the end of the year " :

O -LONG-TERM DEBT

:, ,"-Long term debt has been mcluded m the C1ty s basw ﬁnanelal statements in the governmental aetivmes

o - The followmg isa summary of long—tenn debt transaetlons of the Schoo] Department for the year ended .T ume 30 2007

. General longterm debt v AL DAV ﬂ T
_' Long—tertn debtpayable at Julyl 2006 B A 'r$.46-',_610,874__ .

'Pnncmal addltlons e R T S S R
'Debt retared o e 650979

S . _Lonthefrn :debt'payabie':at .Tune 30 20‘0-7":is eomptiSed ofthe folloﬁv’in‘g:" '

o Genera[ Obhgatlon Bonds ef 2002 vanable mterest rate ﬁom B
o 3.25% to 5.0%; maturlty date:; J‘anuaxy 1, 2022 anginal series:
... .. “payment:$300,000 through 2010 and $295 OOO therea.fter ' cgwa LT
R .authonzed and 1ssued $5 940,000. ';. B s S i$4,440,000

) State Revolvmg Loan of 20(}2 no mterest maturlty date Octoberl
"-.-:2011 annual serieg payment: $115 979 authorlzed and R S
,'_Jssued $1 159 789 : '?_; T T R 2o 579,895 (1) o

'General Obhgat]on Bonds of 1990 mterest rate of 7. 4%, matunty S
‘date: Septemberl 2010; annua.l series payment $235 000 S
authorlzed and issued $4 700000, - 0 - IEATII 940 000

Totallt)nu—termdebt e T 3 .';"-"".55939.325

(1) The orlgmal amount of this note was for $2 456 690 of which $1 296 901 has been forgwen by the '
State .The SchooI Department’s outstandmg portlon at June 30 2007 was $579 895 T




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Notes to Fmancml Statements Contmued

LONG TERM DEBT CONTINUED

B The axmual reqmrement to amornze School Department debt outstandmg as’ of June 30 2007 is-as fo]lows

Flscalyear -' S T
: ndngune?yO, o : P'rincip al © -+ - . Inmterest- . .Total.

- ",200_8_:1 o $ 650 979 o Co267122 018,101 -
2009 - ' 650979 - - 237,733 - ... 888712
C20100 0 e e T 650979 L L 207,925 L 858904
201 e --;'j' 645979 - TITI00 0 L _;?823 679 . o
L2012 e L A10979 156203 L 567,182
,-»—-3_2013-2017 ST e TA750000 L 0580,560 .. . o - 2,055,560
C20182022° 7 . 1475 000 .. -_221250_ 1696350 1

Tntals $s959,395 1 84&493: 7808388

X OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

' _Obhgatlons for capltal leases have been mcluded in ‘Ehe Clty 'S, bas;c ﬁnanc;la] statements m the mtergovernmental
T -"aCthItIE:S . : ' :

‘. Capltai 1ease obhgatlons for the School Department at June 30 2007 are compnsed of the followmg

7 _Moduiar Classroﬁm mterest Iate S e
3 679%, maturlty date: Ju]y 15 2009 o $ 35795

o ;Powerschuol System interest rate o e e
o 1'5 96%, ma‘cunty date Julyl 2007 S 19213

-u;Apple Computers mterest rate _ R R
j.449% matunty date June 26, 2010 S 170,606 7w

o 'C(}plers mterest rate 3 450%, =
Matunty date Augustl 2009

| *_=M0dular Bmldmg, mterest rate3 65% f -
: :matur:tv date Julv 15, 2009 e o s B276.323

'- ;- T‘bt‘al'_---”'_i - $1588373




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTNIENT )
Notes to Fmancml Statements, Cont:mued x f.'

OBLIGA"HONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES CONTINUED

The annual requxrement to a.mortlze the capmﬂ lease obhgatmns outstandmg as of June 30 2007 is as fo]lows :

. Flscal year

- ending June30 _; _'Prinaiga1-i 0 Dnterest - Toml
..-";,_2008 $ 523,167 - ,,:',;_;44;79:8. -‘:".5'6_7:’,965'- "
Se 12009 e e 522,800 0 - 026,327 . 549,127 . -
e 200000 0 542356 4204; '.'j.-_.r_--546560-'f '
ﬁr"'_":T"Q':ta':l‘s' 315@23"__" 7‘;329_‘_ : 1663 ssz:-

";ESTATE REIMBURSEMENT FOR DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES

The State of Mame currently rennbu:rses the C1ty of Saeo Sehool Deparl:ment for a pertlon of ﬁnancmg costs of :

", school buﬂdmgs and schooi bus purchases Contmuatlon of such renubursements is dependent upon eontmued_ - o

i appropnatlons by the State Leg15}ature

STATUTORY DEBTLIMIT

g VK_In accorda:uce w1th Ma.me law no mumcxpahty shal] incur debt fer spec1ﬁed purposes in excess of certam o

L ‘;-jv percentages of state valuation of such mummpallty One Of thesé limits is for School parposes zmd amounts to
ER IR 10% At June 30 2007 the School Department was in comphance w1th these hmitatmns S

. ;CONTINGENT LIABILIT[ES

- s "Grant Funds

L Amounts recetved or recewable ﬁ'om grantor agenc1es are subject to audit and ad] ustrnent by grantor agen01es B

o prmc1pally the federal government Apy-disallowance-claims, meludmg amounts already colleeted, may constitufe -

L a liability of‘the apphcable funds: The amount, if any, of expenditures Whlch ‘may be disallowed by the. grantor _
- 'annot be determmed at th1s tune although the School expects sueh amouuts 1f any, to be lmmaterlal :

3 "ngatmn

The Department 15 subject to eertam legai proceedmgs and elalms Wthh arise m the ordmary €OuISe of ccmduetmg

~jts activities: In the ‘opinion of management the Department has defensible positions and any. ultﬁnate 11ablht1es :

' are covered by msurance or, Wﬂl not matenally affect the fmancxal posmon of the Department




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL. DEPARTMENT R
Netes to Flnanclai Statements Contmued

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION FUND _

B The Department is self—msured for unemployment compensatlen thereby retammg the full l1ab111ty of" these nsks
Unemployment emnpensauon fund consists 6f a reserve account held with the Maioe Municipal ASSOClaIIOD

Contributions during the year are. mvested and held temporanly to administer unemployment. beneﬁts for the :
: A:Sehool if any. As of the dafe of this Teport, there are no unpa1d claims outstanding, nor is the: Depar!ment aware of .-

- amy potential clan:ns wh1eh have been mcurred yet rémain unreported and wlneh should be recorded at June 30,
'2007 - : : ;

o }'MAINE STATR RET]RENIENT SYSTEM (MSRS) CONSOLIDATED RET]REMENT PENSION PLAN

e '-Descnptmn ol the Plan The School eontnbntes o the Mame Stal‘e Retlrement System Consohdated Plan a cost i |

' sharing multiple-émployer retirement system established by the Maine State legislature. The Maine State -+
- Retirement System provides retirement and dlsabtlity benelt ts, anpval cost-of-living ad]ustments and death
Sl beneﬁts to plan members and beneﬁmanes ‘The authority to estabhsh .and. amend benefit p prowsmns tests with the

o 1-800-451-9800.

- State legislature, The Maine State: Retirement. System issues a pubhcly available ﬁna.ncnal report that meludes RN

D financial statements and reqmred supplementary information for the Consolxdated Plan. That report may be" R
obtamed by wrltmg to Mame State Retn'ement, 46 State Heuse Stanen Angustau Mame 04333 00646 or by eallmg .

_Fundmg Pohcy Plan members aré requtred o contnbute 6 5% of theu‘ annua] covered salary and the Sehool is

T 'requn’ed to confribute an aetuanally detérmined rate. These rates are. -designed to accumulate sufficient assets to |

_.pay benefifs, ‘when due, Norrmal cost employer eontnbutxons are ealeulated usmg the entry age normal actuarial -

© - cost method.. Addltionally, upon entering the Consohdated Retirement Plan, the School had jts scparate, individual

, -iex1stmg unfirnded actuarial habthty calculated. . The Schoeol will pay this initial unpooled unﬁmded liability ona
. scheduled basis, in addition to maklng the noxmal contnbutwn to the plan.- The (IUUAL) is bemg amortized over

" - ninetéen years. The current raté is 1. 5% of’ annual covered payroil for School employees participating in the -

o District Plan. ' The eontnbutlen rates’ of plan mernbers and the School are estabhshed and may. be amended by the
- Mame State Retn-ement Board of Trustees L S

- ._Qp.I'i'Teacher Gmup All school teaehers plus other quallf ed educaters parttelpate in tbe Mame State Retn"ement

* System's teacher group The teacher’s group.is a cost-sharmg plan with a speelal funding: SItuatlon, established by

, _' * -the Maine State' legxslature “The Maine State Retirement System prov1des refirernent and dlsabthty beneﬁts afinual _- -
- cost-of-living ad_}ustments and death beneﬁts to plan members and beneficiaries. “The authorlty to establish and-

~ amend: benefit provisions rests ‘with the- State legislature.’ The Maine State- Retnement System Issues a pubhely :

b ,'avallable ﬁnanclal report that mcludes ﬁnanc1al staternents and’ reqmred supplementary information for the -

* teacher’s group. ‘That report may be obtamed by- wrltmg 1o Mame Statel Retnement System 46 State House T

R "Statlon Augusta, Maine 04333 0046 or by eallmg 1 800—451 9800

fFundlng Pollcy Plan members a:e requ1red to eentnbute 7 65% of then eompensatlon to the retlrernent system
- The State of Maine Department of Education is required, by the same statitte, to contribute the. employer '
= eontmbution Whlch amounts 10 $1,706,698 (19.14%) for the fiscal year 2007 This amount has beer reported as an
' mtergovenunental revenue and retirement expenditure in the GAAP basis financial statements (Statement 2).
‘There is.no contribution reqmred by the School except for federally funded teachers, for which the School

o contributed 19.14% of their compensation. ThlS cost is eharged to the appheable grant and amounted to $60 404

- (9. 14%) for the year ended Tune 30, 2007..




CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Notes to Flnanmal Statements Contmued

- DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE

7 At Iune 30 2007 and 20()6 portlons of the General Fund unreserved fund balance were demgnaied by the School.
: Depart[nent as follows ; ) S g

2007 2006 -

' Reabpropnated to subsequent year budget L x$- '429.",6341 _294,.645

In];aldeugnaj;gd L - $4z_a__.534 294645

. _:At J une 30 2007 and 2006 F pernen of the School Lunoh fund balance has been reserved for mventory in the
o _amount 0f$l 913 and $1 381 respectlve]y B 2L T

DEFICITFUNDBALANCE S

i o At .Tune 3(} 2007 the folIOng spemal revenue fund had a deﬁmt fund balance

. School hmch program : $ 13,477 IR

“ Thlsdeﬁcrtmll beﬁ_md‘ed.w_lth lecal assessments:and fu’ture"prn-grarn_"reVenues:; .




L, | The General Fund accounts for all revenues s and expend1tures of the School whlch are not accounted forin other funds .
R MOSt govemmental services are prov1ded by the General Fund mciudmg admmmh'atlve services: B

coare




0 ExhibitAdl
. CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
' , Comparatwe Balance Sheets - General Fund
H Jlme 30,2007 and 2006

2007 - 2006

ASSETS _ S s e T T
DuefromtheCItyofSaco o 121,778 1,243,261
7 Interfund feceivables” - - oo Tt TR 307897 L o
. Accountsreceivable - ..o T 3317147 381,432
o Prepaiditems T o o oo 0T T 410177 444,523

G LIABILITIES,AND FUND_BAIAN CE
' '-:“\_‘;Llablhtles S =

Accounts payable and other'
Interfund payables o
Accmed wages

1069371 999673

‘= Tota_lhablhtles T T 1315404 1344937

’,Fundbalance T T LT s T

Undes1gnated ST T 439 598 - - 499.634"

" Tota.lﬁmdbalance L e R62,162 724279

Total llablhtnes and fund balance__-_{;_-' S TUTE L 21775660 2,069216




, CI’I'Y OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARMNT .
Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Bndget and Actesl - Bndgetary Basm '

General Fund *

ExhibitA2

- For tne year ended June 30 2007

'Vaﬁaﬂce with -
final bu’dget'

pesmve _

(negat:ve)

R Revenues

Clty assessment (mcludes adult '3 o

- ‘Budget

e Actual

] educatlon Df $86 680)

Charges for serv1ces
Tmtmn o '

g 14.065.854

14,065,854

State shared revenues
o General purpose a,ld
S State agency clients . -
Adult basu: educatlen ]
B ”Medlcald income (net of expendﬁures)

Total cha:ges for servu:es L

78127

L :‘9,—8‘0’9’,-‘1’92:
790,000
35200

450,000

- 755,272

9gi0ais

c 112,945
237, 230'_ o

527261

a8

2,030
77 261

Total state shared TEVENUES -

--'103 a57

- Mi_scella{neous: ’
. Other -

W -,10,;334,_392 -

1,000

10487849

s

- 68,584

g Total‘ revenﬁes T

25200373

25,378,559

160,186

Ku:".Expendltures byfunetzons

Instructions _
ey Elementary

._:_‘.;'_".Special educatlon RIS
B ":'-_'Adult educanon -: :

. Secordary. (Thornton Academy):."'i'--i-" ‘ ;_\'_-7

7498123
16182157
A067,642 -
1218800

7514363
© TE28215
3,852,736
123,910 ©

:'(16 240)

Ll 000)

214,906
L (2,030) -

; Total mstructlons

19,305,860 °

~ 19,119,204

. 186,636

22,9450



CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

Statement of Revenues, Expendltnres and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual Budgetary Bas1s
' General and Contmued

. Exhibit A-2, Cont.

- Variance with o

final budget -
. positive - .

o Expendﬁures by func:tmns contmued
System~w1de RS :

~Student’ support servmes D

. General admmlstratlon S
i School. admm1s1:rat10n

ot :Buﬂdmg mamtenance/feambihty
Student transportanon S Do

_=";'Operat10n and: mamtenance of plant S

. Budget S

540,002
oL 830.821
12,000,626 -
100,000
915906

 Actnal

- 821,313
628384 -
805,595 . -
2,010,797 0
,ﬂ'.?11312,50:6 PR
835,564

__(megative) - -

41409
SRR
252067

C 80342

5 233 159

Total system—w1de S

s 5,250,167':'

947 961

17,008 -

‘,..zpe}qt se;vice_ i

. j', Tntni KéXpéndinnes;byfnnéﬁon*s

25,504,018 530037

203644

RE ._.Excess (deﬁmency) of revenues over (under)

- expendltures

. Other fmancmg sources (uses)
) Budgeted use of surplus’ -

D (294645)

78,185

L 372,830

L (294,645)

Total other finanmal sources (uses) o

_'.Net change in fund balance budgeta.ry ba31s

' Reconcﬂlatmn to GAAP basm

R Fund balance begmnmg of year

Increase 1n accrued summer Wages o

004,645

I (294 645) .

78 185

724 279 o

'and balance end of year a

862,162

(10,171
G506y,



NONMAJ OR GOVERNMENTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNI)S

Spemal Revenue Funds account for specrﬁc resources the expendﬂure of wh1ch is restncted by Taw or admmlstratwe ‘
T actmn for partlcula: purposes '
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© . Agency Fund is used to account for the activity in thé Middle School and Young School Student Activity Funds.




Grade T = Blue

- - Grade7-Clear |
. . Grade 6 - Bloe' )
.. "Grade 6 - Gold
"~ Grade 6 - Clear: Gep ot
" Grade 6 - books (lost damagcd)

CITY OF SACO SCHOOL DEPAR'IMENT

Saco Middle School Student Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Recelpts, Dlsbursements and
*-Changes in Cash Balances -

' Sc_hcd-ute._’i':i' i

3 For the 3 year ended June 30, 2007

Begmnlng _
© Balanee <

‘Balance

 Principals Account.
‘Augusta Field Tnp

:'_':Ath]etlc Directoi's Acconnt S
- Bookstorc/School Store Account

*Boston Field Trip. .

- Civil Rights Team Account S
- Grade § - Blue 2
Grade 8= Gold

' Grade8- End oneat
.'}Gradcs Clear ‘f . SRR
Grade 8- books' (Iost damagcd)

) _"Grade7 Gold
~Gradé 7 - books (lost amaged}

‘ Contmgent Account o0
: " Drama Clib Account
o Ecology Chub. -

" Promotion Awards Account

- Higgins Armory Museum
" Family and Consumcr Sclence Account

. Library’ Account :
_V_WiLorrame G. Rﬂey Poctry
N :_M1sccllancous/ Surishine Fund
: Band Acfivifies. =~ = 3
;'Physmal Educatmn

. :'_School Newgpapcr E
7 Spetial Ed - o

‘. _Student Councﬂ -
. Washmgton DC Account
' -Cabm Fever Day :
" Yearbook Account
. P. Huff Fund Tras. -
*"Maine Coalition

2. -Sam's Chib. Tcachcr ofthe year
. -__SATTearn o e

‘ At Club. -
" Unified Arts Team

7/_1;-200,6" - Receipts

8 11871 2920 ¢
: T e L
.2,._182__.',".--, R
ST T IR T
S S Sh
1300
rel 26700
'1f'3,853:;f;ff“;‘ .
CLET6 L S
S I88L
3,688
316 Lo,

R ...5:";;997';,[_: ,
2186 10
316 UL626
C2,033 . :
R T
e P ™ A
So480 - -
C1336 1,132
w7280 280
R - e A
L997. ‘
sy o
S 4,119
. 5;971_1157'" S
LAz o R e
CATOL: e EL e
) _:.,S:76 -. - Ll . B
2,340, 11506
9444 . ] o
R 2 S
L0 - - 83
500, - . -

_, -Dicbn_rscn;ents_
2.061
1,087. -

T 10337

3o o
S

1,536

L _ :-:';":(:109) ;-j . L & 60
CeeE 63190
LBTR L
761
3928
19867

3701
795

L9156 -

S S
ST RSL
C16TIT e

687

2360

10,145

397 - S
g4 - - . 84

6302007

22,730
781
L L09s
L7000
28716
833

1831 -

47292
12,356
(169)
s
2,007

878
12
435
L (986)
799,

9,458
1,369
1Ay
(1,934
o149 -
- (138)

Cam

T 1,561
U576
2,624
12,405
- 828
937
500
L0397
740
243 -
S

o _Teacher of thc Ycar (Prlblsh)

- . CaS_h' -

B R L S L

L8 0 s4sse. iooge2

92,718

o033 L

“os -

1,089

(5450



e e CTI‘YOFSACO SCHOOLDEPARTNHENT
- Pee N S 0 Y Young School Student Actlnty Fupds
o o o C Statement of Cash Receq)ts, Dlsbursements and
Changes in Cash Balances ~
For the year ended June 30, 2087 C .
o Begnlmng sl e T : Ending B
Ba.lance : _- o " Balapce - .
_ U106 _ Receipts _Disbursements 6/30/07

ST RIF e s e 2,714 - -0 2045 0 0 2,189 26700
“CocaCola el e ga3t 686 0 9207 L 39

" State Farm Gram b T s 06 o
R __Backpacks A

R “Weston Plerson' ,und
B f'LIbrary Fund * o
. "'_lerary Restoratlon L A
. ©.%: Responsive. School Team'__f R
n -,,521@ Fltness Program G

26,684 L Ll 868 L 025,816

Cash S 33850 ss48 O 7ad . 32261

| Schedule?. !

*"',"AltmsaFund g e T g

195 PR 5 .
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Dayton Fmancml Report |



~ Town of Dayton School Department

June30,2007 o

N
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macdona !d a --e& couic

Certn‘ied Pubhc Accountants and Management Advnsors -

o _tn_depen'de'n't.__Aud_itor:s‘ Report -, -

R o ,Board of Directors
Coo e n o Town of Dayton School Department
3 Dayton Malne )

S _" We have audlted the aCCOmpanylng fnanc:al statements of each ma;or funci and the aggregate rernammg{;'_"
o ﬁ-_fund lnformatlon of-the Town of Dayton School Depariment as of and for the year ended Jure 30, 2007, as
" ".,hsted in. the table of confents. These financial statements are the responsrb:t:ty of Town of Dayton School
I Departments management Our responSIbmty 1s to express op|mons {ely’ these fmanc:a! statements based on
iouraudﬁ . A ) , . -

L Amefica. ' Those standards require that we plan- and perform the audrt to obtain’ reasonable assurance about
s ;-:whether the financial statements are free, of material misstatement.. An audit includes examin;ng on atest
‘basis; ewdence supporting the amounts’ and disclgsures.in‘the financial statements. An audit also includes
- assessing. the accounting principles used and, s|gmt’cant estlmates made by management as well as
Ny eva!uatlng the overall fi nanmal statement presentatlon We betleve that our aud|t prowdes a reasonabte baStS
for our op1n|ons : - . . :

- As dlscussed in Note 1, the ﬁnanc1al statements of the Town of Dayton School Department afe intended to
~ . presentthe financial position, ‘and.the changes in financial position-and cash. flows, where applicable, of only

attributable to the transactions’of the Town of Dayton School Department They do not purport to; and do not, -

L :,present fairly the financial position of the Town of Dayton as of June 30, 2007, the changes in its financial -
e : . “position of its cash fiows, where applncable thereof for the year: then. ended in conform|ty with accountlng--' '
L '.-pnnt:lpies generatty accepted ifi the Un[ted States of America.- ' : S e

ST =.'ln nur opinlon the ﬁnancral statements referred to above present falrly, in a[t materlal respects the respecttve'
w0 financial position of each major find and the aggregate remaining: fund informatlon .of the Town of Dayton
RIRETE Sthod| Department ‘as of Juhe 30, 2007, and:the respective: changes in financial position and cash flows,
" 'where- appticable ‘thereof.and the respectwe budgetary comparison, for the. General Fund for the year then
_ 'ended in conformlty w1th accountlng pnncrples generatiy accepted in the Un:ted States of Amenca :

' --;The Town of Davton School Department has not nresented the Manaqements Discusaon and Anaiv5|s that :
- accounting principles generally acceptéd in the Umted States of America, requnre to supplement although not -
' j-to be part of the ba3|c ﬂnanc;al statements ' : : :

o South Portiand Maine : -
v .. February22,2008 . -

-'-;'.'We conducted ‘our audlt in accordance w1th aud]tmg standards generatly accepted in- the Umted States of Rr "

that portion of ‘each major furid and the aggregate remaining.fund information of the Town of Dayton thatis .

30 Long‘Cr.eeli Drwe - : - =
- South Poriland, ME- 04506 | | Iapﬁg

207774 5701 - Fa 207 774- 7835 S acpagecom - 207 622 AT66 - Fax: 207-623-6545

ge 7 Water Street, PO. Box 2749

“Augusta, ME 04338 T



N ‘Tuwn of Dayton School Departmen’{ S

L Balance Sheet
' Governmenta} Funds

. B June 3 30, 2907

'1,ASSETS
. Cash. .
- Due from: Town . o
';Intergovernmental recewabie e
. AcCounts receivable -
. ‘Prepdiditems © - 0.0 T
__f'-Due from otherfunds Rt

' - i;"j'_:pta] Asee‘t_s"} -

e ,LlABiLITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabllltres R
2. Accounts’ payable
Accrued wages. -
Accrued interest ~
Due to-Town: '_ R
- Due to other governments [RAE S
,'_Total Llablhtles s

- Fund Balance o

Reserved Unemployment Compensatlon Fund'_""':'n ‘

Des gnated for carryever..
Unreserved unde5|gnated _
o .‘Total Fund Balance Ll

Total Liablllt:es and Fund Balance

' ‘G_ener'a_[ o

190,790

. 449,740

11,248' .
38,323

52

S_.;

- Special
. - Revenues

S a9
1_1 069

57 054_ |

Total -

Governmeéntal . - -

.Funds

'$ 120,790

. 506,794

. 11,248

S A4 TT2
11,661,

S anges.

YA

$° B3841E -

S5
129,744 5

157,170

62 . -
50,805

74572 .

9438

. $. 712990 -

'$ - 35349
129714,
- 8,367
oo, B2
207,975

321,162

C1e2s7
200,999 " -

80,305

41,068

3198 .

11,069
116,257

- 317.256 -

14,267

38418

R The’ e.t:com.fian-yirig::n.'o'tes"r'e_re' efn-_ihteg'fal"p'eﬁ of these financial .'e:t'-aferﬁ-erifs'.'

74572

§ 712,990

Coo0ad97 T
- 7331,5_23 A



U , ,Town of Dayton School Department co

Statement of Revenues Expendltures and Changes m Fund Balances
_-Governmenta] Funds e T ; SR '
' ) lYear Ended_.,]__u.n:e 3'0_,) 2007, _i :

S .. Tola

R _  Special - Governmental |

. o - General - Revenues. Fungs

Revenues = ... 0 T e L I R

- Localsources. .~ 00 L oo oo 0§ 2,054871 0 0 0§ 2084871
S Statesourdes .o L. .. . o0 1,965,050 .8 14239 - 1,979,289
Federal sources ¥ T ST T e e T 62,208 - 62,298

© Othersourges ™ S Tl ol 836860 12204 T 8860,

L One behalfpayments T L= I T 173,565

. Total Revenues 771 -+ L LD L 41998520 ,78--,8'3_1___.” T a2r8683

"‘"fExpendst.ures . 3912465 . 82500 . 3995005

,J;{Excess (Deficnency) of Revenues PR T T T A
Over Expendltures T Ui 287,387 (3?29) 283,658 .

- -_ Fund Balance Beglnn:ng of Year . S 29869 L -_ ) "ﬂ?,gé_é - ' '47','8'6"_5 . )

- g:.,,‘Fund Balance End onear o U 37286 § 14267 ¢ $ 331523

- -_Reconcmat:on to Budgetary Bas:s Fund Bas:s S o ‘
. Accruedwages oo : I 129,714

f . Fund Balance Budgetary Basns End onear $ 44-6-,'97-0- o

" The aCQDm'p-a;nyi.ng notes-'ar"e an i’nfe,gra} part of these financial statements, "



: _""-Town of Dayton School Department

" "_‘_':VVStatement of Net Assets
["Enterprlse Fund '
I June 30 2007 7?

. Schoot
- Luneh -

’;‘-"'ASSETS T R T -
!ntergovernmentai recewabie State of lVIalne*' B &< o S
o Actounts recelvable other ST e e e 800 s
Inventory : T S A S AERRE 410475‘ i

i LlABILITlES AND NET ASSETS

g ;-..-Llabihtles G d
Accounts payable
Accrued wages .
Lo } Due to other funds
" Tptal Liabilities

B A N

L 24830
- AmTes
T 20902, L

i Nét ASSe’éé {lDefic:it')'. e

‘Totat NetAssets (Deﬂc;t} . ?7. A :7 T :_(6,003); 5

: Total L:ablhtles and Net Assets'-: ;:' e 8 14,899 -

" The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finahcial statements.



) ’Town of Dayton School Department

-“._Statement of Revenues Expendltures and Changes m Net Assets

- Enterprise. Fund

“Year En‘dec_{ 'J-u_n-e__ 30, 20()_7& .

Operatmg Revenues
Chlldrens meals -
<Adults’ meals and mlscelianeous .

S A la carte - milk sates
T Total Operating Revenues ..

o $,’_3

L Opei;'ating"Expehses: " R
~ ~Food and dairy - s
L USDA. Commodltles used
“Cost oflabor.
 All'other . T
oy .VTotal Operatmg Expenses

Operatlng Loss

: "'Nonoperatlng Revenues S
LU USDUAL Commodltaes
‘Interest income -
- State subsidy - ‘
- Federal substdy )
o " Donation . .
L :Total Nonoperatlng Revenues -

) ":"_:Net Loss .
ff,-Net Assets (Deftc;lt) Begmnmg of Year

AR .Net A.,ssets (De‘rlc:It) End of Year

The accompanymg‘notes are an mtegral part of 'these f nanmal statements

o358
- 61.' h

- School -
+ kunch

24810 0 .

739

U 1046 -
L. 26,385 -

SR 34 S
<o T
o 25382 7 . .

T 22k7 0 o

L ABBMZ T

400
12,228 -
1,000

T 16847_ -

(600} v

" (5 403}




o ;'_,',Tc')\‘lvj-h:'of Dayt'o'ni S‘Chbbi'Deb_ar'tm.én:t

__Statement of Cash Flows
R Enterpnse Fund |

' "tear Ended June 30 2007

--Cash ﬂows from operatmg actwltles .'
Rece;p’ts from meal sales ° :
Payments to suppllers _
) Payments to employees e A o T
Net cash used in operatmg actl\nt:es _ s

Cash ﬂows from non—cap:tal fmancmg actlvmes
' Federal and state subsm!y :
Donatlon

E :Cash flows from mvestlng actmties :
interest mcome B - S
Net cash prowded by |nvestmg actl\rttles

_‘.‘Nét mc‘:rease in cash a‘nd:cash equwalents
Cash and cash equwalents at begmnmg of year .

; i'.Cash and cash equ:va!ents at end Qf year |

- '_Reconcthat;on of operatmg mcome (Ioss) to net cash
used.in operat;ng actwltles S =
Operatmg loss o T
Adjustments not aﬁectlng Cash
. US.DA cemmod:tles used- D T
Change in-assets and’ habﬂmes (mcrease) decrease
e Accgurnts. recewabie other Do T
; lnventory S
o :':.Accounts payable
"' Due to'other funds”
-"3- Accrued wages.: "
Totai ad]ustments . L : .
~Net. cash used m operatmg actmtres

o The accompanying notes are aﬂ{_i'nts“g:i'a_l':pa’rt Oi‘_-thes’e financial sta-f'e.m_ents S

Net cash prov:ded by non-ca-'ltai -ﬂnancmg ac:tmt;es '_ .

" School -+
‘ 'L_unch

5 . 26084
(st

. (25233)

136077

1,000

el

DR (I

© s 9565 - -

gl [(d_?’,ﬁ@?_)}_ = o

gind

(zaj
P N

. 539

1,233 .0
M
1026

75 (12,960) -

e




o 'Town of Dayton School Department

V'\",‘;Statement of Revenues Expendrtures and Changes ln Fund Balance
Budget (Non GAAP Budgetary Basrs) and Ac.tual - Generai Fund

s Year Ended June 30 2007 ek ;:?1-”— S B S S D e T
s candFinal, o w0 Favorable.
' Budget - . Actusl  (Unfavorable)

- Revenues e T e e e e R I
~+, Municipal appropnatmns e e 52,054871 0082054871 0 . 0o
“State education subs;dy ST L 1,906,912 1,985050 0§ 058,138
S Mlscei[aneous PRI I e e - % -V A 6,367
L Totai Revenues L e R AR 3-,961,.?’83 S 4026,288 - - 64,505

Expenditures N _
. Elementary lnstruct"'
N Secendary tuition.
‘:Spema[ educatxon
Lo - Student and staff support.‘
-+ School admlmstratron_ 5
. Administration” . © :
{“Operation and mamtenance of plant
.- = Student transportataon AR
Total Expendltures e

1 466 9@3*'—;, 4,361,743 - . 105,200 ©
4,056,379 1,086,379 7 - T
B60,875 .- 546,373 .0 114,502
81,688 .- S 20800
82,412 S 10,831
128_,.555 e T (T.598)
SO EM, 14T o 3252840 T (14137)
pt,727. 0 156377 i 55350
3998396 |~ 3735188 - 266,208

: .---Excess (Deflmency} of Revenues Over : R AU S e S I
" Expend;tures Budget Ba5|s S e R (37@13){_ S 293,100 s 330,713 =

Other Flnancmg Sources B U T e
A Appropr;ated fund baiance S0 - 37,613 -« e {37.813) -

e "j;-,&Excess of Revenues and Other Fmancmg Sources T e R A
. S Over: Expendttures Budget Basrs '_ UL ey 3 o 2931DD ":293,1-0_0

: -)‘Fund Ba[ance Begmnmg of Year 2 -;,.f"f ) ) K 15‘.3.,8.'7@ : . 153,870 .

S ;Fund Baiance End of-Year w0 SRR S T $ 448,970° 8 " 446,970

- Rec:oncrhatlon of Excess of Revenues and Oth_ St
. Financing Sources Over Expend:tures Budge...,. S
Basrs to Genera!ly Accepted Aceountlng Pnncnples

’ Excess of Revenues and Other Fmancmg : :
Sources G)ver txpenmtures tsuaget bas:s Lo me

5]

TN PR
<o N T
©

(]

. - _"._"Accruals Beglnmng of Year SRR T TR L .
e Accrued salaries TR ST e 124001
__Ac:'cruais, End,one_ar_ . o S e T R
_ Accrued sa!aries R T R (129,714) -

h rExcess of Reven ues and Other Fmancmg

: ‘Sources Over Expendltures GAAP Baszs Sl g 287387

I B ’

,._,'__fhr,ei”aseom panying notes a"re:_an imegra-l'a'part of these ﬁn.anej-a!::'statE'menté._:




_.;7-7 Town of Dayton School Department i

- Notes to Fmancral Statements
| fjiJune 30, 2007
' 'NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT!NG POLICIES

_ ,The Town of Dayton Schoo] Department (the Department) prowdes elementary educatron for the chlldren )
“-living“in the Town of .Dayton, Maine. The Department is a department of the Town.of- Dayton. The',
" Department is part of School Union No.. 7 comprised of the- Town of Dayton and the City of Saco; - The Town
;. issues all bonded debt and has’ legal titlé to all fixed assets. Therefore debt and fixed aesets related tothe. .

' Department are, not tnctuded lt't theee ﬂnanmat staternents - L . _ . ‘

Cei o The f nancral statements have been prepared rn accordance wrth accounttng pnnc:ples generatly accepted in - °
Lo “octhe United . States of Amenca (GAAP) as apphed to .gévernmental units.© The Govemmental Accountmg

" Reporting. Standards which, along wnth subsequent GASB pronouncements ‘(stanidards. and |nterpretatrons) .
- constitute " GAAP-for’ governrnental units. GAAP. -also”includes - guidance from the Arnencan Instittite, of
:.:Certlf ed- Public Accountants in,the publication” erititied, "State and Local - Governments and -the Financiat
_-thnancral Accountang ‘Standards’ Board pronouncements -issued subsequent ‘o November- 30, 1889 .as

B ;-{..Departments accountlng pottcres are descnbed belo '

e _Repomng Entrty

tn evaluatrng the Department as a reportlng enhty management has addressed atl potentlal-

“component units for which the Deparment may or.may not be ftnancrally accountable and, as such,
~be _includable’ within the . Departments fund. financial  statements. - In- accordance. with GASBE
_Statement #14, the Department is financially: accountable if it appoints a voting rajority of the -

: potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefit to or impose specific financial burden .
. .oonthe Department Addrtlonally the Department'is requrred to consider other crganizations for which -
. ._the natire and sighificance of their re]atlonshlp with the Department are-such that exctusmn wolld’
cause the reporting entity's. fund financial staterments i be misleading or incomplete. - -Based on the

Ll fnancrat statements N

) - "fund is. presented in a Separate cotumn

e ,Governmentai Funds

‘Governmentat funds are those through whrch most govemmental functrons of the Department are -
financed, . Governmental fund. reporting focuses on the sources, -uses, and bafances of current

o _"Standards Board (GASB) is the standard-selting. body for governmental accountlng and fi nancial reporting.”
"The .GASB - periodically’ updates its “codification of the "existing Governmental- Accountlng and’ Finarcial .-

) =Accounting Standards Board (when applicable). . The Department has elacted fo conststentiy not foltow'--':--""'fﬁ

_permitted. urider Governmental Accounting’ Standards Board Statement No 20 The more srgnlfroant of the 7

“organization's governing board and (1)1t is able’ to impeose its will on the erganization of {2) thereisa =~
.- appttcatron of thése cntena there are ng. other entltree that shoutd be rnctuded as part of: these fund_, i

fr}_.The £ nancsat statements report detatlect mformatlon about the Department The. focus “of L
; L-governmental financial statements is on maJor funde rather than reportmg, funds by type Each major_ o

. financial resources Expendable assets are assigned 1o the various governmenta { fnds accerding to .-

the purposes for which-they may-or may not be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from

which they will be paid. The difference between governmentat furid assets and irabthtles is reported -

- as fund balance The Department |s reportlng aII funds usrng the major fund format

. General Fund

The general fund is used to account for at t"nanmat resources except those reqwred to- be

'con5|dered as resources avanable for use,

rs""accounted far..in, another fund. -~ This~ |s a budgeted fund and any fund balances are . Ea




Town ofDaytonScnoo! Department R
"""'Notes to Fmanmal Statements
',:,'June30 2007 PRI s _ :
E VNOTE 1- SUMMARY OF S!GNEF!CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED
7 Specnal Revenue Fund

o The SpeCIal Revenue Fund is used fo- account for: federal state and other fi nanced programs

) (other than food service rerrnbursements) where unused balances may be required to he
o returned to the grantor at the close of specified proJect perrods if necessary, and project - - . -
. accounting s employed to maintain integrity for the various-sources, of funds. ‘Revenues in™ '

: Proprletary Fund

3 Ln the pnvate sector The followrng is'a descnptlon of the proprletary fund of the Department

. § ‘fr_'restnoted fo "use m the school iunch program

',"Measurement Focus

focus. With-this, measurement focus; only current, assets and current lizbilities are‘generally included -

reflects the sources (i.e., revenues and other fnancmg sources) and uses (l €. expendltures and g
,other flnanomg uses) of current fmancsat resources . L : _

- “assets and liabilities associated with the operatlon of this fund- are included on the statement of nét.

3 ','the Specral Revenue Fund are: legally restncted o expend[ture for specﬁ ed purposes i :"_:‘; AR

The focus ot’ prc)pnetary f‘und measurement is upon determrnatron of net mcome fnanmal posmon and .
cash ﬂows The- generally accepted acecounting pnncrples appllcable are those-similario’ busrnessesf: IR

, The Enterpr:se Fund “an unbudgeted fund i used to account tor the operatlons of the sohool- -
-““unch .program. .- Revenues for the schogl }unch program 1nciude federa and state funds

. 'Atl govemmentat funds are accounted for usmg a flow of current fi nanc1al resources measurement- R

-on the balance shest.. The statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in: fund balances’ '

",'.The enterpnse fund is accounted for usmg & flow of economic resources measurement focus AEI' R

-:assefs, . ThHe statement. of changés in revenues, expenses; ‘and changes in net assets presents. .-
increases {e.g. revenues) and decreases (e.d., expenses) in fotal net assets. The statemerit of cash .

' :.j'r.-ﬂows reﬂects how the Department f nances and meets the cash ﬂow needs of its enterpnse fund

o Bas:s of Accountmg

oa the financial statements Governméntal funds use the modrfred acerual hasis, of accountmg the, E
. enterprise fund uses the accrual basis of accounting,  Differences in the accrual and modified accrual-

. expendltures
i Revenues - Exchange and Nonexchange Transactlons

"Revenue resultmg from exchange transactlons in whach eacn party gives and receives
o essentially equal value, is recorded on the modified accrial basis in the year in WhICh the

: --"fBasrs of accountrng determmes when transactrons are recorded rn the fi nanc:at records and reported .

- basis ‘of . accountlng anse in- the recognrtlon of revenue and the presentatron of. expenses versus‘ S

" fesources are measurable and become availabie. Available means the resources will be ..

‘collected within thie current: fiscal year or are expected to be coliected soon enough thereafier

" 'to be used to pay fiabilities of the current fiscal year. Forthe Department avatiable means = -

expected to be recelved within sxxty days of ﬁscat year -and.




*Town of Dayton School Department

_;i--f-Notes to Fmancnal Statements

N -June 30 2007

'NOTE '1 SUMMARY OF SiGNlFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTiNUED

' o 'Revenues - Exchange and Nonexchange Transactlons Contmued

' grants and donations. . On the medified accrual basis revenue from these sources must be
- available-before it can be. Tecognized and is recognized in the period. in which all eligibility -

: fspecrfy the year wheri the resdurces are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is .

' ‘{0 be used for a. spectﬁed purpose and expendrture requrremente rn wh:ch the resources are L
.;'.:r,_prowded to: the Depar’tmentcn a re:mbureement basrs ST e o

asns ef accounttng, expenses are recognlzed at the ttme they are mcurred

,_‘Nonexchange transacttcns i whlch the Department receives value wrthout dlrectly glvmg i .
~-equal..value ‘in. “return, ‘inciude local assessments, state allocations; on-behalf payments, .. = -

- v_grequuements have been. satisfied.  Eligibility requrrements include tirhing requrrements which. - e

first permitted; matchtng requwements in which the Department must provide local resources -

. jThe measurement'focus of governmental fund- accountrng is on decreases mn net t"nancral_"-j_ T

' ?::}'reseurcee (expendlturee) rather than - expenses Expend|tures are general!y recognized in
‘the accountrng period-in which the relatad fund: Tiability s incurred, if measurable- Allocations - -

: -ot cost such as deprecra i

"*-Budgetary Data iy

and amorttzation are not recognlzed in governmental funds A

' 'The veters of the Tewn of Dayton annually adoQt the budget for the general fund- of the Department o hS

i Budgetary eontrol is Iegalty maintained at the level at which the budget is approved; Appropnatlons L

Lo “lapse at-the-end of each fiscal year. “The. governmental fund. budget is. maintained on the modified . .-
Tt =T aeerual” basis of accountlng except for surimer salaries, which are budgeted on the cash basis of

: -budgetary baS|s cf accounttng

.'_Cash and Cash Equlvalents ,

For purposes cf the ’statement of"cash ftowe the prcpnetary furid. type cenelders aii hghly i|qU|d__
nvestments WIth an initial maturtty of three months or Iess when purchased to be cash equ valents

.nventorles '

‘ ','Vﬁ""mventorles rs recorded ag an expense when consumed rather than when purchased
3 Operatmg and Non Operatmg Revenues and Operatmg Expenses

, Operatrng revenues are’ thcse revenues that are generated dlrectly from the pnmary actrv;tles ot the "
- enterprise fund. For the Department these revenues are sales for food sefvice. Non- operatmg:
‘reveriues are those revenues-that are not generated dlrectty frem the ‘primary aclivities of the

* eénterprise fund, such.as federal and state grants and interest income.. Operating expenses are.

B ,.-necessary ccets mcurred to provrde the servrces that are the pnmary actrv:tres of the enterprise fund

accounting,.and- en-pehalf payments WhtCh are exctuded from both revenuee and expend:tures on the - o

: "‘,_'_.School tunch mventorres in the enterpnse fund CGnSISt of f'ood.,, supphes and donated commodltles f'
" Food and supgplies are valued at'the lower of cost {on & first-in, first-out basis) or market The cost of..‘ i



K : Notes to Fmanc:al Statements

";'_'June 30, 2007

Towa of Dayton Scnool Department

_'.NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SlGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC]ES CONT!NUED

':‘_'_;Estlmates 7' o

.-’The preparat on of ﬁnanclal etatements in conformtty wrth accountmg pnnclples generally accepted in oo :
- the United States of America requires management to make estimates- and assumptlons that affect- . - =

- the amounts reported. in the f nanclal statements and accompanyrng notes Actual results may drﬁer;
f._f{‘i_frorn those estrmates S . S A L .

e ""Compensated Absences

Teachers in the Schooi Deparlment do not earn vacatlon tlme but do accrue ssck time: at the rate of: .
_:15 days per year’ and may. accurmulate: tp- to 160 days Upon' retitement,: and-with, 20 or more .
consectitive years of service, ‘teachers will be pald for50% of their accumulated unused sick-days or.
up to 3¢ days of any: accumulated eack tlme Upon reachlng retirement ags, i.e., 5570 years of age,

‘:;-years |s approx:mately $30, DOG

D tEncumbrances C

'-:':':WEncumbrances t”or goode and ser\nces are documented by purchase orders “or - contractsl
o Appropnauone lapse at June 30 and encumbrances outetandlng at the tlme are canceled

A Fund Balance DeS|gnation ‘_

. " 'The portlon of tne unreserved general fund ba!ance desngnated for carryover represents the amount -
: commltted fo the June 30 2007 budget e ST e . - :

NOTE 2- ACCOUNTABILITY

: ,'Tne followmg enterpnse fund has a defcrt fund balance at June 30 2007

6 003

._t-The deﬂcxts are typlcally covered by the general fund or a tuture rncrease in meal coste The accumulated '
.;.fund dencrt at June 30 2007 will be funded by the general fund in fscal year 2008 ' S

: NOTE 3 'cASH AND CASH EQU[VALENTS

: : Cuetodialcredi- lsk D et

. 'Custodtal credrt nsk is the risk that in tne event ofd bank farlure the Departments depcsrts may niot be
- returned o them. The Department does not have a.deposit-policy for custodial credit risk. -As of June 30,
.-2007' $176,145 of the Departments bank balance of $236 817 Was exposed to custodlal credlt nsk as
< tollows - e S

Unlnsured and uncollaterallzed ' ’j s $178 145

= :' Tne Departments mvestment pol|c1es are gcverned by Mazne Statutes generally 30 A M R S A §5706 5/15

any refiring teacher: who. hias taught in . the ‘Dayton Public ‘Schoot System: for hisfrer. final 25
' “consecutive years will receive $1,000; 20 consectitive years wilk recerve $750;'and- 15 consecutlve_[ ST
- iyears will- receive $500." Total- compen ated abeences as of June "30 _2007 to be pald i future o

- SN " L



. ;_'Town of Dayton Schoot Department

L Notes to Fmancral Statements

L _June 30,2007 L

_""VNOTE 4 DUE TOIFROM OTHER FUNDS

- ‘--Amounts due to!from other funds are a resutt ot the tlmlng of recelpt of money and expendlture of. money
. ,.J'between the varous funds the t}atances at June 30 2007 are: as follows S , .

Major Funds S : \
““General-Fund ~" 7

. Schoollunch . it T R '

$. 17725

. uNOTE 5 LEASES

“.ljlegal ownershlp ot the retated assets is with the Town of Dayton_

RS ',of $80 023 T_otal lease expense for the year en_ded June 30 2007 was $8€) 023

- of $‘i4 746 The total Iease expense for the year ended June 30 2007 was $‘i4 746

L Future mtn:mum Iease pa’yments are as fotlows e i B

s lg2082

T2000 e te s et gt

e NOTE 6- PENSION PLAN

'-_shanng mutttpte empioyer public empioyee ‘refirement -system. that acts ‘as ‘a .commor’ investment - and’ .
- Cadministrative agent for public. enfities’ in the State of Maine, -Participating teachers contribute 7.65% of -

O v VAL

Each of the followmg teases are capltal leases that are obhgated to be paid by the Department however .
| ";:The Department has a Iease for a modular classroom which ends July 15 2009 at an annual rental payment

’The Dep_artment has E lease for a bus The Iease ends on Juty 15 2008 and has an annual rental payment S

i -The ma;onty of the Department‘s employees are members of the Malne State Retlrernent System g cost—’ o

' "'eamable compensatlon to the ptan “which prowdes retlrement dlsabaltty and death benefits. The Stafe ot'.;"?"""

Maine - contnbutes the “remaining “amount necessary. t6 fund the system not contributed by members;

30,.2007; - Teachers ars. sligible -for normal- rettrement upen attainlng age B0 and early retirement after:

Federally tunded ‘wages were $11,219 “and the amount contributed was.$2,147 ‘during the year ended June'--_.' C

- comptetlng 25 or more years of creditable sarvice, Membershlp is g’ CDndltIOﬂ of employment for. state* ,
- 'employees. and teachers and-is optional for elected and- appointed officials.” The. Sehoot _Departrnent is not_

;.‘reqmred to make contnbutlons for partrcnpants except for wages under Federal Programs

The State of Ma:ne makes = contnbutton to the Nlalne State Retlrement System Teachers Fund tor the'

teachers of the Department. - The aciual payment, which is made by the State, is determined by an actuary :

" for the entire teachers' fund, The Maine State Retiremant Systemn esttmates the payments made on’ behalf of
- the Department to approx1rnate 18.14% of the gualified teachers’ salaries. Forthe year ended. Juné 30, 2007,
T the amount of on- beha!f payments was $173 565 and has been recorded as a revenue a'td expend ture n the
R generat fund.” . e ERR : . _

oz



B _-:_Town of Dayton Schoo[ Department" ‘

. -"Notes te Fmancral Statements

]._-;June 30 2007

' .NOTE 7- CONTINGENCIES

Insurance

=='-The Department is exposed to vanous nsks of oss related to torts theft of damage to and destructlon of' ‘
‘asséts; errors and omissions, injuries o employees; and natural disasters; The Depariment contracts with-an -
~instrance scompany’ for ‘coverage of the above mentioned exposures Settied claims have not- exceeded

SN _coverage from the pnor fsoal year

S potentral cla:m habrlltles whioh shouid be. recorded at June _3(} 2007 2

Grants i

_‘The Departrnent parttorpates i numerous state and federai grant programs whroh are governed by vanous";"_._‘
.- Tuies and regulations of the (grantor agenc:es Costs charged fo the respectrve grant programs are SUbJECt toj‘
' 'audrtand adjustment by the grantor agencres SRR AT , . : L

- ‘grants
L The Dayton State Agency Ct:ent Grant recerved an. addrtronal $50 805 in payments that were not owed the

'town Thrs fundmg wrlt be returned to the State upon completlon ofthe annual audrt

E commercnal coverage i any of the past three years and there has been no 5|gn|ﬁc:ant reduotlon in lnsurance o

___The Department partlcrpates ln a publtc entrty nsk pool sponsored by the Mame School Management
P Associgtion (MSMA) for.workers' compensatlon coverage.: “The public entity risk: pool purohases instrance -

for partmpants and processes any claims. The publlc entity risk- pool does ot share in the risk of loss., The - .
i Department is responsrble for payment of its own ciaims.> The Department tS r:ot aware of ¢ any matenal actual- o

: _: JTherefore to the extent that the Department has hot comphed wrth the rules and regutatlone governlng the"*._:,_": _
' grants, refunds of.any mioney received may be required in"the opinion of the Department, thefe ‘are-no- b
signriicant contrngent Irabll:t;es retattng to comptiance wrth the rutes and regulatlons govermng the. respect;ve_ [

. program due to the Tack.of qualifying ‘studerits. - The State was hotified; but. oontlnued to‘remrt fund:ng o the




| m'\'a‘cdlona!d

Cen: fied Pubhc Accountant 7 and Management Advrsors

" ndependsat Auditors' Report on Additonal nformation. <

L ':Board of Dtrectors : '
7 Town of Dayton Sch OI'Dep rtment
R ;;_Daytonf M ame

Our report on our audtt of the fi nancnal statements of the Town of Iayton School Department g department -
of the Town of Dayton as of and for the year ended. June 30, 2007; appears on page 1. That audit was’ oo
, conduc:ted for’ the purpose: of. formlng opinions on- the - t“nancxal statements taken as a whole, - The . ..
" accompanying schedules are presented for purposes of additional anatys:s and are.not a‘required part of the
.+ financial statemiants;: Such. information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
.. .o the financial statements and, in our opinion, such mformatlon Is fa:rly stated in aI] matenat respects in relatton
Ot to the ﬁnancral statements taken as awhole S e - Sl : :

" South Porfiand, Mains -
. .February 22,2008 7.

L 30 Long Cresk Drive
Southr Poir tland ME O4|06

"277 Water Street, PO, Box 2749
, *10'7-774 5701 * Fax 207.774: 7835',";,, R

SR Augusta ME 04338
207 622 4766 Fax 207 622 6545 .

; macpege.-com_




mw . . ) : pe vo:podal _w“wg__u.n,m Emn:waung mE?manuum ,m.mm:..

__NSEW $ - mmo e .,.,._..,.aw

sm%_.m..,....ﬂ‘wu 0ze %

wocm_mm U::n_ vcm mm._:__nm_-_ _m

: _N@N._v“_r TeL

‘ mocm_mm ._E_.E e

TEBLE
6804

AT
, 278900, -

. B . paleubisapuy
© - uogesusdurco ,ﬁ._._wE..ﬂo._aEm::.,. pasiasey
el T vw:m_mm p

80809 .

s qerre

50806 6

08°05"

”.Eso. L-0F an(
sofiem panag
m_om%a mE:ouo,

ﬂcmEEw.;om i8Lj0 opang

ZISVLS

680V

" Eor 3.

BIEES

TBO0LE
BP9
: Eo % 3

T e80T

,..Em_w
) mmwm

Em_o
umwcma

, .._o;mmcmano....
Juawio)d Ewc: :

> w::‘




_u.,u,m. Lo .t.onm_ ..m.,.ow._U:m Jispuadapul .m.c_?_.ma Eo.uum sog

CENNTR “$.
T § . geear ” :
958, .ﬁ.ommu.k . Ammo': mEouE .m:;ﬁ

’ mm:._:_vcma,xm_. i
m_u:E E mm:._m :

: ..mEm_E
| sspeji

99g'e
192'9.

ST T8gey 69 GG - B2l DL

.EEO .
Jewsg’

v:jn_
co;mmcmano
wswhodwsury

ol - o sop
. VTV L) an_msmo

_m_...o_wwmh_o._




e L -}."Old Orch ard; Beach

B Flnanmal Rep{)rt




Wt
5




- SCHOOLDEPARTMENT

* Financial Statements.




s *‘""Ar.mual Fmanmal Reportr
S Year ended June 30,2007 -

Table Of Qo_ment-s

- Staternients”

; -"":"-,_Independent Audltor s Report

- Fund F manc1al Statements* :

" Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds el

Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Chauges in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds., i

eStatement of Revenues and Expendltures Budget and Actual_' Budget ]

. -Basis - General Fund - 7

tatement of Fldumary Net Asset

: F1du01ary Fn:nds

najor 'Governmental Fund
"Comhmmg Balance Sheet : o
‘Combining Stet_eme_nt of Revenue 7

._ 'Séhe'éilﬁié;s ; T

Supplemental Schedules. SRR ST T o
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds School Categoncal Pro grams and Other School Funds =
- -Schedule of Revenuies; ‘Expenditures and Changes inFund Balanc_es PR
anate—purpose Trust Funds‘l Combmmg Statement of :Revenues Expe' dltures and Chances ]
- in Net Assets. ' e :

' Acency Funds Schedule of Student Ac




- TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
7" _Annual Financial Report VAR RN
Year ended June 3(] 2007 o

Table of Contents

“,: Statements”

o ;Independent Audltor 8 Report

-_FundFmanclal Statements T LA g S o eie e e
" . Balance Sheet - Govemmental Flmds T EEARIECRIPL RIS e B S
. .. Statement: of Revenues, Expendltures zmd Changes mFund Balances mo e T S _ S :

- Governmental Funds . v At e T a2
Statement of Revenues and Expendrtures Budget and Actual udgetary: ¢ TR P
. Basis - General Fund & A

S Statement of Flducmry Net Assets Flduclary Funds . i ;

e Statement of Changes m Fldumary Net Assets *Fldlim&ry Funds

'?Notes to Fmancml '_S tements : o

N "-=Not1mat_jer 'Govem'-];leﬂta‘l Fund .
_Combining Balance Sheet *
Combmmg Statement of Revenue

: Expendltnres and Changes mFund Baiances S A2

‘ S LT . Schegdules = " -

S AL .Supplemental Schedules S = TR e e e

BRI NOUIH&JOI‘ Spec1a1 Revenue Funds School Categorleal Programs and Other School Funds AR

B - Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances . SRR

‘ anate—purpose Trust Funds Combmmg Statement of Revennes Expenchtures and Changes;"'f_ S
Aoency Funds Schedule of Student_ActWIty Funds L T




Ry e
‘Keﬁt&en -

Cextified Public Accountants and Business Consultarts -

7 --j:—'As descrlbed in the Dotes, the ﬁnanclal statements present only ﬂle School Department govemmental and e
*;fiducrtary funds and are not intended to present fairly the respectlve financial position and changesin - '
_ ,;;;ﬁnanclal position of the Town of O1d Orchard Beach'in conform_tty with. accounting’ pnn01ples generally EEN
. accepted in'the United States.of America. The Old Orchard Beach School Departmert is a departmert cf RN
“the Town of Old Orchard Beach and'is not considered a'seéparate lega] entlty ‘The Schoal Department‘- EEEE
f’_fmanclal statements do not mc}ude the. ent1ty-wxde Statement of Neét'Assets, Statement of Activities, or ;
»,the Management’s DlSCHSSIOIl and Analysis as requlred by acceun‘umg prmclples cenerally_ accepted inthe .

_‘teachers d summer salaies be; recorde mtotahty June 30; 200 "‘The amount of the tmrecor"' d liability
: Was: $259,217 .

- Iniour: opuucn except for the effect on the fund financial statements cf the ormssmn descnbed in the _
S recedmg paragraph the fund ﬁnanmal statements referred 10 above present. fatrly, in alt matenal
./ Tespects, the respective ﬁnanczal position of the Town of Ol Orchard Beach Sehool Department as. of L
' “Tune 30, 2007, and the reSpectlve chatiges in financial position and budgetary comparison forthe Scheol o
Do general fund for the year then ended m confonmty w1th accountmv prmc;ples generally accepted n the T
' ""Umted States ef Amenca : - . S RS S )




School Board
Page 2

Tn zccordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 25, 2007, -
on our consideration of the Town of Old Orchard Beach, Maine’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an -
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered m

. assessing the results of our audit, .

Our _audit'w'aé made for the 'puip'osé of forﬁli_r_ig 'opin"ions on the fund financial statements takenasa - -

whole. The additional information included in Statements A-1 through A-2 and Schedules 1 through 3 is

" presented for purposes of additional analysis and.is not a required part of the financial statements of the

- Town of Old Orchard Beach School Department.. Such information has been subjected to the auditing™ .~
~ procedures applied in the audit of the fund financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presentedin -
~all material réspects in relation to the fund financial statements taken asa whole; -~ - .0 - :

“ October 25, 2007 L LI e

.- South Portand; Maine




. School -
Catggq;'ical

Nonma}er

Governmental :

Totals

Governmental ' o

" Funds * _

': __Pr'ogi'ams_ g

ncumbrr:mcr;s »
-m'aserved reported in:
N General Fund: .
P Des;gnatad .
_ Unde31gx1ated _
8 pec1al Revenue Fund o

“Total fund balance ©




' TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures ‘and Changes i Fund Ba]ances .

 Goverpmental Funds -
. Year ended June 30, 2007

Statement 2

, School Noomajor
" General = Categorical Governmental

- Total

Governmental-

- Funds

Fund ~ Programs . . Funds'

Revenues:

Local appropriation” L s To40060 o - 173,360

- Intergovernmental revenue - e 1,067,684 . 7Q4,968 . 278,833

. '."“Inte:rgovernmental onmbehaifpayments o : S . 10478387 Lo =T e T
- Charges for services - <. oL E e e - 110709
Coo Other C T o . 110267 - 28,793 198,313

8,122,521

2,051,485
1,047,838 -

118327
337373

Total revenies S . 10,182,568 733,761 - 761,215

Expend1tures

' Current
,_,_Admm;stratton TP S I
.. Elementary t:c.‘mca‘don'= [T T
Secondary educatlon ] e
-',:""Specml education® - i
"Adult_educatlron 8 e
- District-wide serviéés Sednly
“ i+ Food services- ' _ e
" Education program expenchtures S E e <70 899,608 T ey
Maine State Retirement on- beha]fpayments' che T 104783800 o o e N

,1,,7,,55,17331_,
o 1,257,280 -

R __':;‘2.,_793,'4;45_‘:' :

552 069 oL
CUQBAAN651 e e

LU 331,60 B

11677544 -

552,060

- -="2844165 i
- 1,755,188

- 1,257280
396,154
£ 12,798,446 .
331,260 -
1.899,608
1,047,838

Total expenditures R R 10,254986 L 899 608 L T27.414

' Nét,_"hange'iﬁﬂﬁl?dbalan%g IR (72418) (165 847) i-33},80f1

11,882,008

- (204464)

* Fund balances, Beginhiﬁg of year -~ I R 430,09:' _ 239 637 48285

718,015

" Fund balanices, énd of year . - § 357675 790 82,086
; Lo : ' L ' - See accompanying notes to financial statements.

si3ssi



D ,,C_HARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT ,
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget and Actual - Budgetary B331s -

Year ended June 30; 2007 -

Vziriané’e with R
ﬁnal budget e
posmve ol

_(n-egatwe)

4‘-'_:;Revenues o 3
’ Town appropnatmn -

Intergovernmental revenue
- State. educa‘ﬂon sub51dy : 3
' . Total intérgovernmental revenue

1,067,684

Total charges for semces

Other revenuas
B M1_S._;:elia.neous - i
o -,_""".'Total oﬂ_ic;r revenues -

Budgeted ut111zat10n of surplus

 Total revenues. and othe g
fmanc:mg sources :

ExPendlmres

. Admm;stmtmn

*Office ofSupenntendent _'ff292 442-5" ; ";299,304 L (6862)
"Attendance : L300 3 L 93 "'72 902
Technology program - - o . ' 140,684 '_1-40 8467 " ey
chcu;umdei}elopnent AT 100,567 o 100,567 e 101,237 - e {670y
U Total admunstratmn 536,693 541485 ’

-’-Jameson Schoulf - 998,036 [,056,238 " (58,202) :
_ Loranger Mlddle School et = Sk o o LT55,197 175518} - A ": 126"}
o+ Total elementary =e_ducanun[ et :-;,2',75-3,-2_3353 L 2,753,'23-_'3 C 28149 -_(58,186) o




Statement 3, Cont.

TOWN OF OLD ORCHAR}) BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT | _
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Budﬁetary Basm, Contmued
General Fund -

 Variance with

_ 7 A R final budget
Original .  Fimal - = " positive
“ budget -  budget ~ - Actual _(negative)

: Expendifures, continued:
. Current, continned:
Secondary education:

_ Old Orchard Beach High Schdol - . § 1793709 - 1793709 1733402 60307

: Total secondaxy education 1,793,709 1,793,709 1,733,402 . - 60,307

Spec1a1 educatlon

Special education - - 1788883 1288,883 - 1256537 - 32346

‘Total special education -~~~ = 1,288,883 . 1,288,883 1256537 © 32,346 .

LT Dis"tri(-:t—wid'e séﬁices S
“Health services- c
Operaﬁon/mamtenance
. Other fixed charges '

©: 808,698 . . 808,698 | 902,129 . . 3. A31) -
1,712,669 1,712,669 1,589,368 - .. 123,301

S ossTe L 108,576 108271 L :-'3051

S—

. Pupil transportation | e To13384 0 0213384 167,304 00 - 46080

Total d1str1ct—w1de serwces' 2,843,327 2.843327 - 2, 767, 072 - _’ 76,255

-' "-Total expenditures':' S SR R 9,215845 "7“9,2175‘;84_5' 9 109 915_ e 7 10'5:93(.)' .

" Nét change in fand balance .. 8.~ L a5 4gts
el R See accompanymgnotes to f‘ nanczal statements



i Statement4 -

Fldumary F unds'
. “Yuane 30, 2007

‘:_cota‘il”assétsf,-ﬂ' T T 569151 '1_2'81',395"

“student groups .. L 128,39:

Total Hiabilities ' s, 395'.




Statement 5

OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTN[ENT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Fonds .

Year ended June 30,2007
' : o -Private-
purpose. '
Trust

ADDITIONS o SR
Comtributions -~ .~ e s 10,503

Investment Income . S 166,352
T Totaladdifions - - T 176,855

" DEDUCTIONS - -

. Scholarships . . G- e 600, L

. Chaﬁc;a in net asséts':'-,' LA

. See accompanying notes to financial statements. - -



OLD OR_CHARD BEACH SCHOO JDEPARTMENT .
:etes to Flnanclal Statements

‘ fi-: THE REPORTING ENTITY

: __—,The Town of Old C)r,chard Beach School Department 0} erates as a'department of the Town ef Old Orcha:d AR

"‘_ The aceempanymg financial statements present only the To A iard Bez ool Departments’. "~ =~
‘{,,.'-_.operanons and are not intended to present fairly the, fmanmal pesmon and results of operatlons of the Town of "

: - Old Orchard Beach Mame in confonmty with accountmg pr,mmples Uenerally accepted in the United. States of ,' [

A_menea Certam d1sclosures relevant to both the Town of Old 0rchard Beach, Mame and the__Town of Old

o o :-‘separate ﬁmds n erder to md f'ma;emal manacrement and to demonstrate legal comphaﬁc_ g =]?um:l ﬁnauma{i :
U statements are desvg,ned to. present financial mformation of the Sch001 Department at this ore detalled‘.-
'level- The focus. of’ govemmental fund fmanmal statements 1s-on magor funds Each: maJQr fund is o

- EXpendaBie assets are ass;@ned to the vz Vanous =gover.tn:m—:ntal funds aceordmu to.the.pmposes fof Whlch
. they thay or must be used; Current liabilities afe assigned.to the fund from which they. lei be paid The
o dlfference between governmental fund assets and habllrtles is reported as fund balance. R




TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Notes to Financial Statements, Continned

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANI ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONT]NUED

The fotlowmg are the School Department 8 maj or govemrnental funds

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operatmg fund of the School Department All -

- revenues not allocated by law or contractual agreement to another fund are accounted for in this fund.
From the fund are paid the general operating expendztures the ﬁxed charges and the capltaI o
1mprovement costs not pa1d through other funds. - - - LR

’ School Categorlcai Procrams Thrs isa specral reverme fund whrch accounts for the actlwty of the |
, 'grantprograms ' o S . , _ _

The School Department also reports the follomng nonrna3 or govemmental funds

o Specral Revenue Funds Spec;al Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of Spec1ﬁc
- ‘revenue sourcés (other thari expendable trust or major capital proj ects) requiring separate accountlng
- because of legal or regulatory: provisions or. administrative action. The Spec1a1 Revenue Funds are
- :-"-grouped 1 the fund finanmal statements into two categones as follows AN

o chﬂdrens lunches are accounted for in the food serv1ces prograrn .

' educanon programs

: Flducmry and Agency F:md TypeS'. L S

'_Fiduelary fund reportmg focuses on net assets. and changes in net assets. The ﬁducrary fund category is

- split into four classifications: pensmn—trust funds, investment-trust funds, private-purpose trust funds and-_- .

- -agency funds. The agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equal Liabilities)-and does not involve: .
. measurement of results of operations. The School Department has a number of pnvate—purpose ‘trust.
“funds. Additionally, the School Department has a number of agency funds for those student activity .
programs which have student parnclpanon in the act1v1ty and have students 1nv01ved in the management
: =ofthe program S g R : S :

- _Measurement Fo‘cus ;

Al govemmental funds ate accounted for usmg a ﬂow of current ﬁnanclal resources measurement focus

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are inciuded on the balance

sheet. . The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (ie.,
revenues and other financing sources) and uses (1 e! expendn:ures and other financmg uses) of current
financmt resources. » : : :

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting deterrmnes when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements. Governmental funds use the modified acerual basis of accounting. Fiduciary funds
also use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of
accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred revenue as necessary, and in the

) presentatron of expenses VErsus expendltures

-7, School Lunch Procram Transactlons related to resources obtarned and used i3 prowdrng o

Adult Educatlon Proaram Transactxons related to resources obtalned and used for in the adult AREEE




_ TOWN' 0}? OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCI:IOOL DEPARTN[ENT
T E Notes to Financial Statements Contmued

| SUMI\/IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE‘% CONTINUED

C Revenues Exchange and Ncn—exchange Transactlon

Revenue resultmg ﬁ'om excha:ngc trzmsactlons i Wl‘uch each party-  and receives essentrally equal-i'
“valug, is recordedd.on the accrual basis wher the exchange takes plac: 12 1 CCIUE
; reveniie is recorded in. the ﬂscaI year in Wlnch the resources are mea; able and become avaﬂable
. Available means- that the resources will be chlected within the cun:ent f scal year or arg expected to be
coilected s00n enough thereafter to be used to° pay. habrhtres of the current fiscal year. For the School”
THie eans e‘{pectcd to bc recelved w1th1n srxty da 5 of ﬁscal Yea.r end :

. Nonexchange transactto_ 5, whrch the School Departrnent recelves value Wlthout dlrectly grvmg :
equal value i return, 1nc1ude property { taxes, grants, entitlements. and donatrons On an- accrual basis
e revenue from pr0perty taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are/levied. Revenue
om grants, ‘entitlements and donations is recogrnzcd m the fiscal year in which alt ehglblhty ‘
requrrements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requrrernents which Spec1 /
the.year when the resources are required to be used or the ﬁscai year when use is first permitted,.- -
& matchmg requrrements in ' which the Schoot Department must provide Tocal resoirces to be used fer a
specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are ‘provided tothe Schoof
Dcpartment on ‘a’reimbursernent basis, -On 2 modrﬁed acicrual basis, reveniue from nonexchange
ansactron&. :must aleo be avaﬂable before 1t can be recognrzed

efe ‘req Rexf o

o Intertund Transactmns Dunno the course ] Hlw; trnent tra] 2
. between funds mcludrng expendrtures and transfers of resources to prevrde serv1ces These transactrons are .
o ';-;reported as transfers Transactrons between funds wInch represent lendrnclbonowmg arrangernents cutstandmg
C ot the end of the ﬁscal year are referred to as, 1nterfund loans recewable or payable: L £

‘lzl‘__Inventerre_s Food servrces mventones are Vafued at the 'Iower of cost (ﬁrst—ln '_‘ﬁrst out bas1s) orrnarket and are
: {offset w1th a-reserve for 1nvent0rres Inventomes 1nciude-' the value of the U Department of Agrrculture




TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
: Notes to Financial Statements, Contmued o :

- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES, CONTINUED

~ Compensated Absences - Under terms of union contracts and personnel admmlstratlon pohcies empioyees are

granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. Accrued vacation and sick leave are accrued when incurred in

the governmental-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported i in

. governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements.

- The full liability is reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets
- in the Town of Old Orchard Beach Mame s bas1c financral statements, but are not reported in the fund financial
staternents o : o : : : . - :

-Use of Estlmates Preparatron of the Department’s ﬁnanclal statements reqmres management to make estimates
- and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent items at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses/expendatures durmg the -
: reportmg penod Actual results could d1ﬁ'er from those estlrnates s o '

'Capltai Assets Capltal assets result from expendl.tures in the governrnental funds These assets are reported 111

the governmental activities tolumn, of the govemment—mde statement of net assets in the Town of Old Orcha.rd S

- Beach Mame s basm ﬁnancxal statements but are not reported in the fund ﬁnancral statements s

_ _"‘_Accrued Lrabllmes :md Long—term Obhwanons AIl payables accrued hahlhtres and long—term obhgatrons are f -
B reported in the Town 5 government Wrde fmanclai statements - L Co

'- 'In general payables and accrued hab111t1es that, once mcurred are pald ina tu:nely manner fmd in full ﬂom SRR

. current financial resources are reported as obligations.of the governmental funds. However, cornpensated

- abserices and contractually required pension’ contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported . -

. asa hablhty in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current -
- fiscal year, The capital ] leases and other. lonmterm ‘obligations that wﬂl be pald from govemmental funds are not
: _recogmzed as a hablhty in the fund ﬁnanc:tal statements untll due. . R :

——

" CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

".The School Departments pohcy is to mvest all avaﬂable funds at the hthBSt possxble rates, in conformanee Wlth '

)1egal and administrative Uuldehnes while avoiding unreasonable risk. ‘The funds are mvested in hqmd
1nvestments planned to comcrde thh its cash needs durmg the year. . e

AL Deposnts

- At year end, the canymc amount of the Department’s deposrts was $189 403 and the ba.nk balance was

- $182, 009 all of Wh1eh was covered by Federal Deposrtory Insurance
B. Investments W |

Maine statutes authorize the School Department o mmvest in obhoattons of the U. 8. Treasury and U. S.
agencies, repurchase agresments and certain corporate stocks and bonds. Generally, the Department
invests the excess funds of its trust funds and certain special revenue funds in stocks and money market
accounts through an investment compaxly. At June 30, 2007, the School Department investments consisted
of stocks and mutial funds with a carrying amount (fair value) of $569,151. Classification as to credit risk
is included in the Town of Old Orchard Beach's basic financial statements. =~

10 -




L ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOLDE_

.Eqmﬁes/stocks ' : '1'291_, 436
Mutual fnds’ . _220.426

Investments have beeu reported as fol]ﬂws

Reported m ﬂdue;arv funds ( Statement 4) : $ 569-

_UI)GE\ ‘AR VS GAAP BASIS OF: ACCOUNTING

érequxred by generally accepted accountmg prmmples (GAAP) the School Department has recorded a revenué
and an expenditure for Maine State Retirement contributions made by the State of Maine on-behalf of the School.
Department These amounts have not been budgeted i in the General Fund and result § in:adifference inr portmu ;
‘e.:budgetary basis of accountmg vs. reportmg under accounting prm01ples generally accepted i the United - %~
tates of America of $1, 047,838, These¢ amounts have been. mciuded as an mtergovemmental revenue and as an’ ‘_:-
o education expendlture in, the General Fund on Statement 2 (GAAP bas1s) ’F_here 1s 1o effect ou the fund balzmce R
E {atthe end ofthe year : L SRR o

. ‘,’“.;Recert]ﬁcatlon
Unemplovment




TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT ,
: ] -Notes to Financial Statements, Continued :

MA]NE STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MSRS)

Teacher Group - All school teaehers plus other qualified educators, partlcxpate in the Maine State Retirement
System's teacher group. The teacher’s group is a cost-sharing plan with a special funding situation, established by
the Maine State legislature. The Maine State Retirement System provides retirement and disability benefits,
ammual cost-of-living ddjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Maine Statutes

establishes and amends benefit provisions. The Maine State Retirement System issues a publicly ‘available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the Teacher’s

- Group. That report may be obtained by writing to Maine State’ Retirement System 46 State House Statmn
Aucrusta1 Malne 04333- 0046 or by calling I- 800—45 1 9800 R -

Fundmtr Pohcy Plzm members are requlred to comnbute 7. 65 % of thelr compensatxon to the retlrement system

The State of Maine Department of Education is required, by the same statute, to contribute the employer

-contribution which amounts to approximately $1,047,838 (19.14%) of the covered payrol] of $5,474,597 for the

fiscal year. 2007. This amount has been reported as an mtergovemmental revenue and education expendlture in the

o GAAP basis firiancial statéments (Statement 2). There is no contribution requxred by the School except for

- federally funded teaehers for whxch the Sehool contnbuted 19 14% of thelr compensatlon ThlS cost is charged
"'-to the apphcable g;rant : . BN . : :

o CONTINGENCIES

LThe School Department pamclpates ina number of federally a531sted grant programs. Althouc,h the programs
* have been audited in ‘compliance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 as part of the Town of Old Orchard Beach’ 5
-Single Audit, these programs are subject to financial and compliance audits or reviews by the grantors or their:

o - ‘representatives. Accordingly; the School Departments' compliance with applicable grant requu-ements will be o
" established at some future date. The amount, if any, of the expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting. .~

~ agencies cannot be detennmed at thls time aithough the School Depariment expects such amounts 1f any, to be
Jmmatenal - . . '

AN SCHOOL ADMINISTRA'ITVE R.EORGANIZATION

‘On June 6 2007 the Mame House and Senate enaeted the two—yea.r state budget mciudmg the school ' :
. administrative reorganization legislation “School Administrative Reorganization” (“SAR”) as Public Law 2007, -
- Chapter 240. - The law sets forth state policy to ensure that schools are organized as urits in order to prov1de o

- equitable educational opportunities, rigorous academic programs, uniformity in delivering programs, a greater

umformﬂy in tax rates, more efficient and effective use of limited resources, preservation of school choice and”

" maximum oppertunity to deliver services in an efficient mannér. - All school units and municipal school umits

(collectively School Administrative Units or “SAU”) are directed to work with other units to reorganize into
larger, more efficient units; or where expansion of the unit would be impractical or inconsistent with state pohcy,
reorganize their own administrative structures to reduce costs. The legislative intent of the law isto createa- -
_mammum of 80 school umits or the number of units appropriate o achieve admmwtratlve efficiencies. -

_ The law reqmres existing SAUS to file a “Notlce of Intent” with the Comrmssmner by August 31, 2007. The
Notice of Intent must elect either to engage in planning and negotiating with other SAUs for the purpose of
developing a reorganization plan to form a regional school unit (“RSU), or the intent to submit an alierative.
plan to achieve efficiencies. The Notice of Intent is subject to approval by the Commissioner of Education (the
“Commissioner”), including approval of the election to file an alternative plan. SAUs are then required to submit
a reorganization plan, or, if a SAU is exempted by the members of the general public, develop the reorganization
_ plans. Reorganization plans approved by the Department of Education (“DOE”) are submitted to the voters in the
‘proposed RSU. If the reorganization plan is approved by the voters, elections will then be held for seats on the

~ . RSU School board.’
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T TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT . ,
EUEE Notes to Financial Statements Contumed SR

) "'SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE REORGANIZATION CONTINUED

: 'j"f';'All reorgamzatlon plans are sub_]ec , voter approval A SAU whose plan is approved by the Commlssmner m

- December 2007 must hoid a referendum on the plan on or before Janiary 15;2008. A SAT whose plan.i is -

'._recewed or rewsed after December 15,2007 and approved by the Commlssmner in December 2007 but has '_ ‘ .
xerelsed due chhgence and acted"m good fzuth in developlng a reorganmahon plan must hold a referendum ef the ‘

: Department Whlch eurrentiy pro%ddes K 12 educatlon te etudents frem Saco Dayton, and_Arundel




 Exhibit A-1

TOWV OF OLD ORCH_ARD BEACH SCHOOL DE?ARTIV_[ENT
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combmmg Balance Sheet

U June 30,2007

. Special Revenue Funds

- School
- L_niich v
 Program

~. Adult
'Education
Programs -

Totals

' ASS"}?:T'_S= :

“Cash

- Accounts recewable
‘Due from other goverﬂments

* Due from Town of Old Orchard Beach s . o

41,008
azizo

6,881

47,979

36,231

4213

79712

" Inventory

' Total* éseéts. R

B

. LIABILTTIES AND FUND BALANCES
"-,-.'_'Llablhtles T , Ean
: ‘Accrued wages and beneﬁts payable

- Due to-Town of Old Orchard Beach. -

532830

1409

14309

Total liabilities : o

'f"Fundbalances e
Reserved
Encumbrances
- Inventory .
: Unreserved undesxgnated

214309

Co4p13

49,0707 24,489

73,559

. 53,283

28,803 -

82.086

. Total fund balances -

Total liabilitiés and fu_nd h:ilz.x'n-ces ’

53,283

43012

96395

" 14
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’ E\i;chiis_i;-;&g__z_

Revenues S S
~“Town of Old Orchard Beach appropnatlon '
. :_:"Clty of Saco appropnatxon
' _:.'Federal educatlon granfs

_:.School lunch payrol and beneﬁ's:
g ::-'t‘School Tunich - - other - 7 =

L 'Adult Educatmu expendltures ST e A wt ST Y396,154 : _
O Total expenchtures e e 331,260 . . 396,154, - 727414

Fund balarices; beginning of year

“ Fﬁﬁﬂ-\i‘iﬂancés{; A:_en_'d" of y.eaif“



~ Schedule I
"TOWN OF OLD ORCHARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT -
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds School Categorical Programs and Other School Funds
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
“Year ended June 30, 2007 ' .
- Balances ) ) ’ Balances -
" begipning - : ' end of
of year. Revenues Expenditures year

Federal school categoncals T ' - v o
C TilelA* - . § . 7608. 217474 217,591 7,491
Title VI-Innovative®* ~ - . 3,056 - 24271 - . 24040 3287

‘Title I Teacher Quality* -~ - . -~ 13397 68,963 84708 (2348) .
‘Local Entitlement* . . 0 0 16295 231,080 240,810 6565
Local Entitlement - Preschool* ST U876 2,747 (198) 3,821
'3Medmmd* Lo e Do 175812 L AT557 178,245 45,124

Total federal schooI categoncals 217,044 592,092 745,196 - 63,940 . i

Other sc:hool categoncals _
S - AIDS Education*®. -+ .. '
" Character Educatlon*
~.:" Dental Health* -
©" 'Health Grant* R S ,
< Professu)nal Development* I e : 1568, '9'030—-_-?__, o 3,197 - 6,401,
Tobaceo® . T ol el 10990 0 T70,949 L0 74189 gj (1,941)
= 'TechnologyGrant* T 20060 3,000 e 5,234 C@E8y
" Title ID - Ed Techs* - o e TS 662 2,914 _;8,5_76 C ey
--.,SchoolCounsehng T 050 T e e 2583- (1 533)
o OSAGrant* ' G Sl UUHIRY Lo 9,478 0 9,165 c 195
- AYP—Rennbursed* G T e T 5680 0 5,680 -
CAYPMatht oo s T 6780 ¢ 67800 - -
Totaloﬂlerschool cateoonca}s:.-_' 9235 112,876 - - 125290 (3,179)

Caloosis D oan
R
s sl T

Other school ﬁmds Ll Lt T AR e

© DrugFree-Loeal = - . - U577 821 .
 Central Office ~ ~ ~ .. (3,044) 1 11,485 - 10,490 . (2,049)
_Special Olympics' . .. . w6720 T2 T - 674
 CommunityFund . - - .- 080177 0 (14 4,423 . 3,608
Computer Account . - o . 91 6,346 6,594 - - (157)
LMS Athletics - . 2810 . 7 . 2,817
Family and Consumer Smence L 620 e ' 328 292
PAL Grant . o 2,298 5 960 1,343
Parking Fund = o 1,894 5,207 600 - 6,501
Total other school funds 13,358 28,793 29,122 13,029

Total . s 239637 733,761 899,608 73,790

- * These funds are maintaiﬁed at the Town Treasurers' office, all others flow through the school
activity checking account maintained by the school business office except for the Family
and Consumer Science which is maintained by the school business office in a separate account.
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TOWN OF OLD ORCH_ARD BEACH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

~ Agency Funds .

Schedule of Student Activity Funds :

Year ended June 30,2007 -

Schedule 3

. Balances
‘beginning

Revenues

' Expenditures

Balances .

' . endof

year

U Classof2006 . E .

Class of 2009.
.. Operation Séagull Pnde

. Cherus-
s ;:Ath[etu: F [elds
L Retlrement

"0 of year

~ High Schook

 Scholarship Drive s 31 L60s
~ Girls Soccer . L o 609 - 28
Melanie C. N I -

" . Sue Powers Scholarship -+~ - S IR SRR

© Alummi Scholarship. . .. %21
Ola Brownrigg Scholarship | . 2
Trull Scho]arshlp S A IR i
Class of 2001, - . S . LT6AT T
Class of 2004 . = . 0 e
Class of 2005 - - & - oo

Clessof2007 . 5244
~_ Class of 2008 3,278

Footbalt Memiories
- . Playoff. | P N
: J?.ZZ'Ch(.)_iI"f‘—:\f T

'f.Hockey ST

j.:'-Saco and Blédeford Savmgs K .:\'.I . i 3 i 2,034';”;.: . A
- Chas. Greer Sch. S o S S T370 e 12520

“ PSAT .

o BoysSoccer (TR A Sl R T - I e
. Band Show. * R IEE SIURL LT 1826 T s,
Alzheimers PrOJect T e T S 15T PR aRt
CC CivitRgt. Tm.. - F T TR 11 SR L
. DanceClass - - - ¢ S 128 L 1992
QOB Brass Lo T e 250

Athletics S e e
* Special Programs -~ .0 o T R

__ StudentAk:tivitie’s. e e 1T

~Transeript - . . } Lo I -
' Students- on-Stage ST R - SR e

SmdentActwn'yFee - 1,618 - 358
Golf - . R A 476 -

National Honor Soc:ety L ) ' T 24630 - 618

Peer Helpers: ~ : ' 2,508 3,029

1625

17
637

. 6,590
275
170
541 .
L0000
1,862

L 240
68l

5,603

2,9081: .

4256

R
(L9510
2893

1082
‘1,127

034
62

908

"12 082 -
164::-

C 320 ¢

348
T 250
10,313 -
15
(281
374

654
76

© 2505

3,700

AN

_ Drama o © 1,053 . 7 660 Co104
Student Council : ST 1,634 1,784 1,209 2,208
- Interact S Co213 520 153 - . 580
Yearbook T o 2309 6,972 6,107 ‘ 3,234
Shirt sale - football S 390 18 - : 408
Band Club : . L 176 8,181 7,771 586
Indoor Track . ' S 648 : 29 oo o 677
Class Night/Project Graduatlon ) 3,880 - 10,974 - 6,343 ' _8,506
" Girls Tennis A 250 -' ER _ 261
. Gate T 4386 . 5,680 . 6,240 . 3,835
- Technology ' - 0 oo 43 %0 525
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: -’-‘Schedule of Student Actlwty Funds, Contmued;"";'_ ST

Balances
end of
~yéar :-

: Bal_ances_ '

* Revenues - Expendftures Eh

i—hgh Schoo] conimued _
Foreagu Language e

New York
" Football 761
"-Intematloual Club o - R ool
Total ngh School S T2 a8 L 178240

Coc6-Cola Accoirﬁt
- Famlfy Consuuier Smenc__ L
oL oJdan&HatFund T o
e CCATCH _Acccunt‘ »
" Library Account T 4T
U Music Extra - Cumcular :

“Music Find T T
" .Student Counctl

’ -'_"Yearbook Fund . :

u Total Loranger Schooi

Jamﬁson Schoo]
B Actwn:y Funds C :
Tetal Jameson Schoo] .

SR B 'Total




.Saco Board of Education -
“Letter of Intent.
Board Meetmcr Midutes
L Auvust 28, 2007

6 32 7 10 P VL,

BOELEd Member At_t_e;;da_pc_é_

Beth Joknston « ¢
Lor.rame Whelan

\/[aydr Mark J Vohnston

. Public Attendance <

< Ron Morton -

: .-Aii'm,eieting-dfthe;-s.z_m-gs; a6

S.uptﬁh’t@ﬂ@?ﬂﬂvaﬁ‘lt;t_. '

B duaion e held Monday, August 28,2007 a SicolDiion

Respeotfully subritted by
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